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Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club Inc
(Founded 1952)

Affiliated with Surf Lifesaving Victoria inc & Life Saving Victoria inc

57th

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

SEASON 2007 – 2008

To be held at

The Ray Marsh Room
Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club, Anglesea

Sunday 13th July 2008 at 11.00 am 

AGENDA
1 Apologies

2 Minutes of the 56th Annual General Meeting

3 Correspondence

4     Presentation and adoption of the Fifty Seventh Annual Report

5     Presentation and adoption of the Fifty Seventh Financial Statement  

6     Presentation of major awards for season 2007 – 2008

7     Presentation of the Club Directors

8     Election of Officers

9     General Buissiness

John Carlile
Director - Administration
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Patrons
Dr. Jake Foster, Andrew Ramsden, Garry Johnson, Robert Harding, Fred Herd, John Worrell 

President Club Captains
Warren Clarke Bronwyn Baker, David Marsh

Rescue Services
Director Andrew Doyle
Patrol Coordinator Andrew Doyle
First Aid Officer Andrew Doyle
Gear Steward Michael Rigg
Radio officer Vacant

Development Services
Director Scott Yeomans
Chief Instructors Vanessa Lamborn

Nicholas Creevey
Junior Activites
Director Peter Foster
Water Safety Michael Rigg

William James

Administration
Director John Carlile
Office Manager Dianne Feudoloff
Shop Manager Tracie Price
Magazine Editor Malcolm Legge
History Officer Prue Weber

Competition
Director Marc Lionnet
Boat Captain Joseph Bergin
Beach Captain Abby Lewtas
Craft Captain Nicholas Phillips

Jonathan Levin
IRB Captain Jeremy Farrington
Team manager Kevin Rigg
Competition Coaches Chris Porter

Peter van Miltenburg
Matthew Solly

Finance
Director Shane Edmonds
Treasurer Judy Sutherland

Facilities
Director Kevin Rigg

Marketing
Director Jim Geary

Patrolling lifesavers at Anglesea Surf Beach
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C. Anderson  
J. Baldock
R. Bush
C. Brodie
C. Canale
D. Eades
B. Edmonds
Mrs. M Edmonds
G. Elliot
G. Fletcher
J. Fidler
R. Harrisson

SLSV

Michael Martin – Hon. President SLSV
Warren Clarke – Delegate SLSV

Scott Yeomans – Proxy Delegate SLSV
Prue Weber – History Officer SLSV

LSV

Michael Martin – Hon. President
Nicholas Demiris – Director Training Assessment & Chair Lifesaving Operations Council

Chris Porter – Director Acquatic Sports
Amanda Cooper – Delegate Youth & Leadersship Council

Tim Mason – Proxy Youth & Leadership Council
Matthew Symington – Delegate Aquatic Sports Council
Marc Lionnet – proxy Delegate Aquatic Sports Council

Scott Yeomans- State Training Supervisor
Paul Lunny – Assistant Regional Officer South. West Region 

Andrew Doyle – Life Guard Supervisor West Victoria
Lachlan Holbery- Morgan – Chief Life Guard Surf  Coast Region

Prue Weber History Officer 

Honorary Medical Officers ASLSC

Dr. Andrew Rechtman

Honorary Professional Officers ASLSC

Hon Solicitor- D. Kennedy, Hon Auditor C. Vinoccia

Life Members
W. Hanlon
W. James
D. Kennedy
P. Lunny
B. Marsh
Mrs J. Marsh
R. Marsh (dec’d)
E. Martin (dec’d)
M. Martin
M.McConnell
A. McNaughton
I. Smith

D. Solly
A. Sutherland
Mrs. J. Sutherland
B. Thompson (dec’d)
B. Patterson
L. Patterson (dec’d)
G. Pitcher (dec’d)
Mrs. N. Symington
R. Veale
P. van Miltenburg
P. Williams
J. Worrell

Honorary Members
C. Fidler, Mrs. P. Fletcher, R. Fletcher, G. Inman, I. McGain, P. McGain, R. Harding, G. Johnson, 

A. Ramsden, J. Shears, Mrs. P. Weber, G. Weber, Mrs. M. White, R. White, E. White
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We have had pleasure putting together the
Anglesea SLSC’s Annual Report for
Season 2007 / 2008. You will be able to
read that many things have occurred and
the club is proving to be still successful in
all aspects of surf life saving. We urge you
to read the report and if you feel you can
support the club please contact any
Director.  As a volunteer organisation we
are only as strong as those that put in.

A past ASLSC President and current Hon
President of SLSV & LSV Michael Martin
received Life Membership of SLSV, LSV &
SLSA; Andrew Doyle was recipient of LSV
Lifesaver of the Year Award – Wishart
Medallist. 

This is the first time that a Victorian club has
had consecutive Wishart Medallists, as Scott
Yeomans had received the award for 2006 /
2007.

Membership has grown significantly and many
things were trialed over the season, some may
remain, others will be improved for the future.
An offsite storage facility will be a major asset
for the club.

We thank Diane Feudoloff for her assistance
with the Annual Report and wish the club and
Committee all the best for Season 2008 / 2009
and may ...

‘No Lives be Lost Between the Flags’.
Prue & Graeme Weber

L-R: Penny Rogers, Bronwyn Baker, Sarah Bennett
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One of the incredible strengths of Anglesea
SLSC is the support of the generations of
members, from patrons to nippers with their
mums and dads.  The club continues to grow
stronger with the development of skill levels
and providing the resources to carry out our
lifesaving activities. 
The club is the proud owner of a new storage
facility at 5 Inverlochy Street, Anglesea.  You
can’t miss it in the industrial estate, it has a 40ft
container with the Club, Linfox and Blue Scope
Steel logos blazed across the side of the
container.  When driving through Anglesea next
please inspect our new asset, the result of the
members’ hard work.  Special mention to our
club benefactors John Worrell, Frank Herd,
Gary Johnson, Bob Harding, Andrew
Ramsden and Tim Mason who have supported
this long-term investment.
The long term plan is to pay off the loan and
use this investment to borrow against and then
re-develop the clubhouse.  The longer term
goal is to provide a club facility that is
integrated with lifesaving activities and further
develop a partnership with the local community.
A new innovation this year has been the
introduction of Information Resource Officers.
In the first year of operation, sales of club
uniforms were significantly up and our Nipper
and ‘G’ boards survived the summer in good
order.  Club members have a focal point to
access club information and direction every day
over the peak summer period. 
The club has implemented a number of
changes this year such as the Café and bar.
We are always working towards improvement
and the challenge is ahead of us.
The ‘Deck Café’ grows from strength to
strength with many local community visitors
enjoying the club who have never visited
before.  The Deck Café provides services for
members and the community and is value
added to our membership.  The views and
services lend to the promotion of the club. 
Anglesea members have been involved in a
significant number of rescues, body recovery
and first response to patient clinical needs.
Our patrol members have carried out their
duties with distinction, which is a reflection on
our drive for a progression of lifesaving awards.
Thank you Scott Yoemans, Nick Creevey,
Vanessa Lamborn and their large team of
instructors who held numerous education and
training programs.

An interesting
development of
the Nipper
program is not
just parent
support but also a
large number of younger members supporting
the program with leadership and water safety.
Congratulations to Peter Foster and the Green
Team for an outstanding program.
Anglesea performed at a high level with patrol
inspections this season, however there were
significant gaps identified in Anglesea Surf
Rescue and patrol members missing patrols.
Thank you Patrol Captains, Vice Captains and
patrol members with your dedication as
volunteers.  Much appreciation must go to
Andy Doyle and Lloyd Simpson for their
tireless work and the many hours of
administration support they gave to our core
function of keeping our beaches safe.
An amazing result by Andy Doyle, Life Saver of
the Year 2007-08, John Wishart Memorial
Medal winner.  This is the second year in a row
that an Anglesea member has had success
with this prestigious award and highlights the
quality of lifesaving training, awards and
development undertaken at Anglesea.
Our competitive year is on the rise with
younger members under the management of

Warren Clarke, starter at LSV Titles, Jan Juc 2008
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Rescue Helicopter and Bronze Camp, December 2007

Board of Directors have worked closely with the
club Foundation members to ensure the
successful purchase of the new storage facility.
Our club uniform has been refreshed by Tracie
Price; looking good Tracie.
Alex and Judy Sutherland with support team
continue to do an outstanding job with the
annual Golf Day.  Graeme and Prue Weber
and all members continue to set records with
the Door Knock and the Rock-2-Ramp crew of,
Peter Williams, Paul Lunny, Colin Brodie,
Ingiby Dickson and members support the
highly respected swim.  These are essential
fundraising projects that enable the club to
function and grow in strength.  Thank you to all
members who supported and provided their
valuable time.  
David ‘Ducky’ Marsh is stepping down as Club
Captain but his lovely partner Bronny Baker
will continue to support the membership as
female Club Captain.  Thank you David and
Bronny for your support to all sections of the
club, particularly in the catering for major
events.
A sad loss for the club with elite swimmer and
ironman Sean Harris who competed during the
80’s passed away in May this year as a result
of a 4WD accident.  Sean represented
Australia at the 1996 Paralympics in Atlanta
and was the first and fastest Australian
amputee to swim the English Channel.
We are looking forward to another great
summer season and trust we are blessed with
the great weather as we had this season.
Warren Clarke JP  ASLSC President

Marc Lionnet DOC, Kevin Rigg Team
Manager, Chris Porter, Peter van Miltenburg
and Matthew Solly as coaches.  
A testament to the competitors is the high
placing at carnivals with a core group of
competitors.  All sections of the club competed
under the support of each and every Anglesea
member including mums and dads at the
Australian Titles, Scarborough W.A. 
Congratulations to Daniel Gibney on achieving
2nd in the Under 17, 2km run and the Under 23
girls boat crew who came 4th in the finals.
Abby Lewtas continues to demonstrate her elite
level in the beach flag finals.
Nearly every Anglesea competitor made a semi
final or final at Scarborough.  Results are listed
in the back of this annual report.  I congratulate
all competitors with their excellent
performances under unique conditions this
year.
Thank you to the administration engine room of
the club led by John Carlile and Shane
Edmonds, supported by Judy Sutherland and
Diane Feudoloff who have ensured that we are
on track with the long and short term projects.
Jim (8th Day) Geary provided support with a
large number of grants and sponsorships this
season.  There is a lot of work behind Jim’s
projects including written submissions,
meetings and phone calls.  Jim, John Carlile,
Marc Lionnet and Facilities Director, Kevin
Rigg, have been instrumental in setting up the
new storage facility.  It must be highlighted the
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Co-Club Captains Report

We would like to take this opportunity to thank
not only all the Directors and Committee
members of the surf club but all members who
make up this fantastic surf club of ours. Without
the help and effort of all members our club
would certainly not be so successful.

There was a number of outstanding
achievements this season, notably that of Andy
Doyle, as Victorian Lifesaver of the Year. For a
club to win this award back to back two years
in a row is outstanding and shows not only the
strength but the quality of members. 

Season 2007- 2008 saw our lifeguards and
lifesavers performing many rescues, some in
extreme circumstances. From all accounts in all
situations our members performed at the
highest level responding quickly and calmly. It
goes to show the importance of all our
development and training. Scott Yeomans and
his chief instructors Vanessa Lamborne and
Nick Creevey did a fantastic job putting through
our largest numbers of awards yet.

Thank you to Andy Doyle and his team of
patrol captains and vice captains who showed
fantastic leadership. Our patrols rely on the
commitment of members to show up and do
your hours. The ASR system lets people patrol
when it suits you. It was disappointing this
season to almost default some patrols because
people who had made a commitment to turn up
just did not bother to come. Lucky for those few
locals who saved the day!

Our junior area continues to thrive under Peter
Foster and his dedicated team of helpers.

Special mention
should go to all the
nippers who showed
up to the Door
Knock, this was the
first year ever that
no one had to go out
twice and collect!
Hopefully this will be
the case again!

It is great to see the
competition section
slowly building up to
how it used to be and
the return of some
familiar coaching faces.
Well done to all
competitors in both the junior and senior age
groups who competed this year, especially
those who put in all the training and
commitment to attend the Nationals in Western
Australia.

Once again a club like our does not run on its
own, and we thank the generous support from
all our sponsors. Reminder that all members
are expected to help out with our major
fundraisers; Golf Day, the Door Knock and the
Rock2Ramp swim.

Next season will see a number of Directors and
Committee members stepping down from
positions. We thank all those outgoing
members and offer support to all those
incoming members.

David ‘Ducky’ Marsh and Bronwyn Baker
ASLSC Co Club Captains

Chief Instructors Vanessa Lamborn and Nicholas Creevey
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Administration Report

The past year has seen increased activity in
the club as evidenced by the growing
membership.

The club president Warren Clarke has provided
strong and diligent leadership in a challenging
environment and has maintained his tireless
enthusiasm during his second year at the helm
of the club.  For this I thank him on behalf of
the whole membership.

To all the directors, committee members and
the multitude of volunteers, I thank you for your
great contribution to the club and look forward
to your participation in the following years and
welcome the new board and committee
members for this year, and actively encourage
any new volunteers to present yourselves at
your soonest convenience.

The president and I continued our focus on
increasing our interaction with other local
community groups and this year Ecologic
conducted a number of ecological quiz
sessions at the club for our junior members as
a means of increasing environment awareness.

During the year various groups within the Club
conducted highway tin rattles in Geelong and I
would like to acknowledge the assistance and
co-operation of the Greater City of Geelong
and the Geelong police in facilitating these
activities.

The main club Fundraisers continue to be the
Rock2Ramp, the Golf Day and the Annual
Door-Knock. I commend these organizers for
their great initiative and enthusiasm and
encourage all members to continue assisting
with these events.

Our main channels of communication to
members are via the club magazine, The
Green and White Rag, and the Web-Site. An
increasing number of members are now
receiving the newsletter electronically and I
would encourage all members to do so. I would
like to give a special thank you to Malcolm
Legge for his contribution in producing the
Green and White Rag.

Under Jim Geary’s
guidance the
ASLSC web-site
has been further
up-graded  to
provide more news
and information in a
timely and convenient
manner. 

Another key stakeholder of the club is The
Great Ocean Road Coast Committee (GORCC)
which is responsible for the management of 37
kilometres of coastal reserve between Torquay
and Lorne.

The continued activity in the coffee shop and
bar this year operated by The Dancing Goats,
led by Jesse and Shannon attracted great
support from members and non-members alike.

In preparing for the forthcoming year,
governance and compliance will continue to be
a priority within the club. An obvious example
of this for club members is Working With
Children Checks, however the scope in this
area is very wide. On another front, the
President has laid the foundation for
developing a Strategic Plan for the club which
becomes a necessary building block to ensure
the appropriate future development of the club
and its facilities to cater for the changing
requirements of the membership.

In conclusion a special thanks to all those who
have contributed to the club during the last
year, especially to Diane Fedoloff and Judy
Sutherland which co-ordinates the weekly
activities for the club throughout the year and
finally I wish the incoming Director of
Administration a successful and rewarding
tenure.

John Carlile Director of Administration
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Rescue Services Report

‘Two Students Drown at Anglesea’ read the
headlines on 10 December 2007, immediately
the 07/08 Anglesea SLSC patrol season had
one of the most eventfull beginnings, one that
will be talked about, well into the future. 

I would like to highlight the work of 11
dedicated patrol members who worked over
two hours in the effort to rescue, revive and
subsequently retrieve the bodies of two tourists
at Hutt Gully, 2km west of the Surf Club.
Lachlan Holbery-Morgan, Andy Doyle, Paddy
Hernon, Scott Yeomans, Ken-Gene Yap, Tim
Dodd, Morgan Day, Tombo Fahey, Morgan Day,
James Chan and Ben Marks. 

In up to 8 foot surf, as the temperature dropped
from 20 to 11 degrees, and with dusk
approaching rapidly, the above named
coordinated with Police, Ambulance and other
Marine Rescue organisations in an operation
lasting over two hours.  These members were
first on scene with significant numbers, a
rescue boat, first aid equipment including an
oxygen kit, defibrillator and communication
resources.  In the coming days they would
endure front page spreads and prime time
television of gruesomely reminding pictures,
never ending pressure from the media all whilst
conducting one of the largest and most
successful Bronze Camps for the Club, with
over 100 candidates and training officers
participating at the camp.  On behalf of myself,
and the whole club I would like to thank all
those who were involved and assisted.  You
have brought a great deal of admiration to the
work of the club, and are exceptional
ambassadors of the work we perform.

Whist this would be one of the most dramatic
incidents for the season, the rest of the year
was far from dull.  Patrol members racked up
more first aids, preventative actions and beach
attendance figures than previous seasons
comparatively, with 29 first aid cases, 1440
preventative actions and 40,437 beach
attendees.  This was well up on last season’s
totals of 25 first aid, 1224 preventative actions
and 35,305 beach attendees. The high number
of preventative actions performed during the
season is a strong indicator that the efficiency
of work being performed by the patrolling
members is increasing, with rescues down from

seven last
season to only
one this season.
The season also
saw four critical
incidents
including a
suspected spinal
injury and a
shark that forced closure of the beach, and two
ambulance attendances.  Whilst some
members have voiced concern for the direction
of the area and that the patrolling strength is
dwindling, it’s pertinent to highlight that all
major incident and rescue statistics have
steadily been decreasing across the past five
seasons, whilst trends of preventative actions,
active patrolling membership numbers and
proficient awards are on the rise.

My and the Club’s thanks are extended to all
patrolling members, but most especially the
members of Anglesea Surf Rescue (ASR) and
their captains; Lachlan Holbery-Morgan,
Bronwyn Baker, Chris Symington, Lisa Williams
and Paddy Hernon, Paul Lunny, Jeremy
Farrington, Joe Bergin and Scott Yeomans.
This season has been one of the most involved
and strenuous,  but the success of the section
can be largely attributed to obvious dedication,
skill and experience of our Patrol Captains and
their teams.  Congratulations to Dr Andrew
Rechtman who will be receiving the Life Saving
Victoria Bronze Award for Patrolling.  Andrew
completed 126.5 hours of patrol this season
and was a very recognisable and enthusiastic
patroller for the club. 

As a club 4768.50 patrol hours were completed
from November to March. 

Of concern is that many of the top patrolling
members do greater than 50% of their hours at
clubs other than Anglesea.  I believe this
illustrates the rising number of Melbourne
based members choosing to complete their
hours at Melbourne clubs.  This is an issue that
will have to be followed intently, as patrol hours
at Anglesea are down by over 300 in
comparison to last season.

To the section officers, IRB Captain – Jeremy
Farrington, Gear Steward - Mick Rigg and
Lloyd Simpson, for his outstanding commitment
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Rescue Services Report

to the upkeep of First Aid equipment my thanks
for an excellent standard of equipment
provided, without which the success of the
season, area and patrols could not have been
possible.

In January the club was shocked to learn of the
passing of Tim Gates, a seasoned Surf Life
Saver from Fairhaven Surf Life Saving Club.
Anglesea SLSC members were amongst the
first responders to the incident at Fairhaven,
and turned out in force to see off a great surf
lifesaver at a service held on Fairhaven beach.
My thanks again to all those involved, your
efforts gave Tim the best chance of survival.  I
would also like to extend sincere condolences
to the Gates Family, and the Fairhaven SLSC
for their loss.

Lastly I would like to thank the members of the
Anglesea Police, the Anglesea Ambulance
Officers, CFA Anglesea, Torquay Marine
Rescue, Anglesea Motor Yacht Club, Life
Saving Victoria, the Australian Lifeguard
Service, Regional Officer Matthew Ponsford,
Assistant Regional Officer Paul Lunny and
Torquay, Jan Juc, Fairhaven and Lorne Surf
Life Saving Clubs for continuing support on an
operational level.

Andrew Doyle Director Rescue Services

Patrol Hours 2007- 2008

The following Members completed
30 hours and more:

Andrew Reichman 126.5
Ken-Gene Yap 82.5
Darcy Holbury-Morgan 48.5
Andrew Doyle 45.5
Eleanor Beavis 44.5
Caitlin Paton 43.0
Mykaela Gage 42.0
Andrew Scott 40.5
Caitlin McConnell 38.0
Paul Lunny 37.5
Lloyd Simpson 37.5
Colin Brodie 36.5
Ingilby Dickson 36.5
Toby Dickson 35.5
Paddy Hernon 35.0
Morgan Day 34.5
John Cooper 34.0
Ben Marks 34.0
Lauren Chan 33.0
Mitchell Cooper 33.0
Lisa Williams 32.5
Hannah Bills 31.0
Delia Burgess 31.0
Casey McGargle 31.0
Abby Lewtas 30.5
Daniel Gibney 30.25
Vanessa Lamborn 30.0
Rosemary Ley 30.0
Christopher Symington 30.0

PATROL STATISTICS Season 2002/2003 – 2007/2008

Patrol Summery                   2007/08        2006/07  2005/06    2004/05     2003/04       2002/03

Rescue without gear 0 0              1              0 0 1

Rescue with tube              0 0              5              1              7          0

Rescue with board            0            2              0              0             0          0

Rescue with IRB              0 5              4               0             1          2

Other                                0            0 1               0              0          0

Total Rescues                   1            7 11 1             8          3

Preventative Actions 1440      1224       1033           832          564      915

Assists 22             18            15         0

Resuscitation          1            0             0              0              0          1

First Aid                         29           25           33             34           25        32

Serious First Aid              4             2           11               1             1         5

Total First Aid               33            27   
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Development Services Report

The Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club
Development Section is the largest in the State
and the frequency and standards of its
operational activities rival, and in many cases
exceed, most districts. This is highlighted by
fact that our Development Section is directly
responsible for approximately 10% of all
awards and proficiencies processed in the
State of Victoria. 

This in itself is a remarkable statistic, but it is
also one that shows that the Development
Section does far more than just the December
Bronze Camp. Indeed, our Bronze Camp is
now one of the largest and most successful
Bronze Camps in the country and has become
the envy of clubs across Australia. 

It is a testament to the strength of our
Development Section that two of our members
have gone on to be elected as two of the three
most senior Training and Assessment officers
in the state; LSV’s Director of Training and
Assessment and State Training Supervisor. 

New team, new plan

With two new Chief Instructors, Nick Creevey
and Vanessa Lamborn, taking over this season,
the Development team set an inspirational
agenda to grow the section and build on the
successes of the past. This season there was a
conscious effort to structure the development

Seasons Aims:
OBJECTIVE RESULT

• Increase the number of assessments /courses √ Over 135 assessments (5% increase)

• Increase the number of awards processed                  √  Over 2000 new qualifications (16% increase)

• Increase the number of proficiencies processed         √  Over 800 proficiencies (an increase of over 500%)

• Encourage more young people to undertake              √ 6 Young members elected to leadership positions
positions at a Club and State level

• Recruit more trainers and assessors √  Over 30 new qualifications

• Improve the quality and quantity of training resources √ 6 New Rescue G Boards, 2 new AED training units
7 new Resuscitation Manikins, 1 new laptop, 2 new
data projectors: stronger targeting of available grant 

• Develop training resources for areas not √   Develop new IRB training. PowerPoint presentation which
covered by State and National resources is now used by LSV across the State

• Develop standardised, generic course √  Trial forms used in 2007. Draft now under
application forms review by  LSV for use across the State                             

• Introduce anaphylaxis management training             √  First ever course held at Anglesea SLSC for over 
20 trainers   

• Investigate the establishment of commercial               In progress
Operations within the Training & Assessment Section

* Some statistics are projected and subject to finalisation of administrative procedures.

calendar, to increase
the availability and
frequency of
courses for our
members, both
locally in Anglesea
and for our expansive Melbourne-based
members. 

Courses were conducted throughout the year in
a variety of locations. Our strategy was
achieved, by scheduling courses at times that
maximized the number of members available to
attend and assist on such course, by taking
into account various academic, professional
and other lifesaving commitments. This has
proved to be incredibly successful, evidenced
by the substantial increase in the number of
members undertaking awards.

The season kicked off with a range of first aid
and emergency care courses, being held in
July and continued with a series of patrol and
powercraft awards leading up to the start of the
patrol season. This phased in approach
ensured our patrols were adequately equipped
with a number of newly qualified members. As
the end of November neared, our focus moved
to the club’s annual Bronze Camp and
finalizing the six months worth of planning that
went into what was our largest Bronze Camp
on record. 
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Development Services Report

Bronze Camp 
Bronze Camp involved over 120 members, 100
of whom lived-in on-site. The sheer number of
members residing on the premises pushed to
the club accommodation to its absolute limits
and necessitated the conversion of the gym
into accommodation to cope with the
overwhelming demand for the camp. Even with
the additional space, we still, unfortunately, had
to turn prospective members away, as was
unable to accommodate them on the camp. 

On top of the standard Bronze Medallion
training, the camp also saw the likes of a
Marine Safety Victoria presentation and
demonstration, including the chance for several
candidates to set off flares, which was
generously organized by our Club Captain,
David ‘Ducky’ Marsh. The candidates also
enjoyed being dazzled by the lights and music
of ‘Anglesea Idol’ a karaoke competition, that
went towards the overall new ‘Bronze Camp
House Competition’. Other activities included
presentations from LSV on the range of
activities and opportunities available to
members and presentations from the various
sections of our competition team. 

To cap off all of their training the candidates
were exposed to some very realistic scenarios,
including a very realistic looking lacerated limb
and the chance to use the services of the
Southern Peninsula Rescue Squad’s rescue
helicopter to winch several casualties to safety.
All of this ensured our ‘bronzies’ were well
prepared for their assessment on the final day,
which was held together with other local clubs
at Jan Juc Surf Life Saving Club. Getting to the
assessment was a significant logistical
challenge in itself. Transporting 100 people
‘down the road’ isn’t a simple feat, and with an
8.30am start time a novel solution was devised.  

The use of a double-decker party bus made the
task of moving such a large group of people an
effective and enjoyable activity. While the
assessment was a success, especially
considering the numbers being processed the
only problem occurred on the return trip, when
the bus broke down, requiring a push start by
our newly qualified lifesavers. Thankfully, the
bus returned to life and while late in their
return, concluded their journey with the
presentation of the newly struck Gympy Cup,
named after club legend John ‘Gympy’ Shears.

Such a large and successful camp does not
occur without a great deal of work and support.
Special thanks must be extended to Dr. Andrew
Rechtman who generously served as our
Camp Doctor. Andrew not only proved to be so
valuable for his medical skills but also as one
of our group trainers. Similarly, Jasmin Ellis
who recently joined our club, agreed to assist,
bringing not only her skills as a trainer and
professional lifeguard but also as a paramedic.
Once again, having a doctor and a paramedic
on the camp not only proved to be invaluable
but I’m sure put parents’ minds at ease. 

The other two people that can’t go without a
mention are Catherine Wilcox and Jessica
McKeown who had the massive task of cooking
for and feeding over 100 people three meals a
day for an entire week. For anyone this would
be an impressive feat but the fact that these
girls are only 18 years old is even more
impressive. 

Furthermore, a camp such as this could not
happen without all of our dedicated training
officers, all of whom deserve a special thank
you:  Andrew Doyle, Nick Demiris, Penny
Rogers, Jeremy Farrington, Tori Etherington,
Lachlan Holbery-Morgan, Tim Dodd, Morgan
Day, Robert Duffield, Bridget Baker, James
Chan, Ben Marks, Alexandra McNaughton, 
Ken Gene-Yap, Lauren Chan, Darcy Holbery-
Morgan, Tom Liubinas, Jackson Taubert-
Gallagher, Matt Woolnough, Caitlan Paton,
Luke Portelli, Phoebe Grimwade, Raffaella
Barbon and Felicity Jones. Finally, thank you to
South Melbourne LSC and Lorne SLSC for
loaning us rescue boards and resuscitation
manikins and to all the LSV Assessors who
conducted the assessment on the final day.

Although many may see Bronze Camp as the
climax of the year, it only marks the halfway
point, with January seeing a plethora of
courses being conducted. One of notable
mention is the January SRC squad which is run
every year by four parents that have
affectionately become known as ‘the four
amigos’, Ingilby Dickson, Michael Lombard,
Bruce Anderson and Ian Hanley all of whom do
a stellar job in planning and conducting this
very successful and popular course.

Non-peak period
The end of the ‘silly season’ didn’t mark the
end of the training calendar though, as several
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Development Services Report

Bronze Medallion, Surf Rescue Certificate and
Resuscitation courses continued to be
conducted all the way up to the end of the
2007/08 season, making it one of the busiest
yet most successful seasons on record.

Thank You
Firstly, thank-you to all our trainers, assessors
and the many others that assisted the
Development Section this season. There are
simply too many names to mention. Secondly, I
would like to take this opportunity to publicly
thank our Chief Instructors, Nick Creevey and
Vanessa Lamborn, whose dedication, passion,
enthusiasm, organisation and training ability
were invaluable. Nothing could have happened
this season without such an outstanding senior
leadership team. I look forward to working with
them in the season to come and with the
certain knowledge that there are still so many
great things to come from this dynamic duo.

Victorian Lifesaver of the Year, Andrew Doyle,
also deserves a special mention. His support
as Director of Rescue Services and as a highly
qualified and well-respected trainer and
assessor significantly contributed to our many
achievements this season. Andrew’s election to
Club Captain for next season is recognition of
his dedication to our Club over many years.

Finally, thank you to the training and
assessment team, particularly William Boyd,
District Officer Sth Barwon, Nick Bugeja,
Manager Training, Stuart Wall, State
Assessment Supervisor and Nicholas Demiris,
Director-Training and Assessment. Their
dedicated service is much appreciated.

I look forward to the new challenges and
opportunities that the 2008/09 season will bring
and I can’t wait to see you all for another
fabulous season.

Scott Yeomans, 
Director - Development Services

Junior Activities Report

Sponsors
We had two major
sponsors:

Olympus Funds
Management (John Pereria) who provided
caps, t-shirts and nipper brochures.

Linfox who provided rash vests and nipper
banners.

Other sponsors were: 
• Allans Music (Tim Mason) who provided G
boards, nipper bags, lanyards, beanies, caps
and thongs.

•Kelly and Kelly Properties (Anthony and
Tracey Kelly) provided the Age group leaders
shirts as well as G boards.

• Anaconda (Ross Sudano/ Matt Penhall)
provided 400 water bottles under the brands
Anaconda, Fluid and Outer Edge whilst an
Anaconda subsidiary
Outer Edge (Marlo)
provided 500 copies of
their magazine Outer
Edge. 

The 2007/2008 season was another great one
for the junior (nipper) movement with 420
nippers participating in the program.  With a
new ‘Big Nipper’, new ideas were introduced to
the program that has been running so
successfully for many years. I would like to
acknowledge the great work done by the
previous Big Nipper Tim Mason, who left the
nipper program in great shape. 

This season the ASLSC raised the entry fee
but provided a lot more in the ‘show bags’;
every child received a rash vest and peaked
cap as part of their registration package. We
introduced Age Group Banners, so that parents
could easily identify where their children were
on the beach. The banners proved very popular
with the parents.  Age Group bins made sure
that there were enough beach flags per group
along with training cones and soccer balls. We
provided all age group leaders with polo shirts
so that they were easily identified. Age group
leaders such as Toby Dickson were very
attached to their polos and were seen wearing
their shirts in the main shops. 
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Junior Activities Report

Club Championships
This year in the club championships, trophies were provided to the male and female winners of
each age group. Winners were:

Boys Girls
U/14 James Montgomerie India McKenzie
U/13 Harry Jones Prue Cormack
U/12 Anthony Dillon Olivia Witts
U/11 Louis Cerdan Savanah Swift
U/10 Nicholas Foster Grace van Veenendaal
U/9 Charlie Cormack Zoe Perkins
U/8 Lewis Spinazolla Anna Hume
U/7 Thomas Scott Sophie Angie

Congratulations to all and a special mention to Olivia Witts who won every event in her age group.

• Rapid Ascent (John Jocoby) for water bottles.

• Go Ride a Wave (Peter Fidler) provided
surfing lessons for the under 13’s. 

The sponsors provided fantastic support of our
great program and we encourage them to
participate again next season. If there is
anyone out there looking to sponsor nippers
please email me on fosterla@bigpond.com. I
thank Peter Jones in advance for his
contribution.

Age-group Leaders
A fantastic group of people volunteered to help
look after the kids this year. Decked out in the
navy and white polo tops, they looked great
and did a magnificent job. All age groups had
some parents as well as some bronzies
supervising the kids. This worked really well
and I look forward to improving the system next
year. Many thanks to all age group leaders who
volunteered. 

I need age group leaders for this summer, so if
you are interested please contact me.

Competition
Anglesea competed at Cosy Corner and had
140 nippers attending. This was a participation
carnival so there were no points awarded as in
previous years. However everyone tried hard
and a good day (shorter than last year) was
had by all.

The regionals were held at Fairhaven in very
tough conditions. A large and mean shore

break caused many problems for all
competitors. Anglesea qualified in many events
which ensured our participation in the State
Titles in March. With 73 nippers attending the
State Titles at Lakes Entrance, our numbers
were down on previous years and this showed
in the final results where Anglesea placed 6th
behind the winners Point Leo, Torquay 2nd and
Mount Martha 3rd.

Next season the States are likely to be held
closer to Melbourne and it would be great to be
more competitive and have greater numbers of
competitors. This means a greater emphasis
on competition, more training during winter at
Anglesea and Brighton and more competition
training over summer. Start training now as the
session that is missed is one that you can
never get back.

Door Knock Appeal
Congratulations to all nippers for helping to
make the door knock the most successful in
the Club’s history, raising approximately
$32,000. With record numbers of nippers and
cadets helping, the club covered the whole of
Anglesea on the night. Well done nippers. Well
done Graeme and Prue Weber.

Special Mention
Anglesea is lucky to have a club with great
people, who helped me run the program.
Special thanks to my wife Lysette who helped
me organise the entire program, Kevin Rigg
and Jane Horne who made sure that water
safety  worked smoothly, Tim Mason for all his
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help behind the scenes and the occasional
cameo ‘Big Nipper’ appearance. Richard
Carr for his help organising all the sessions.
Prue and Graeme Weber, Gillian Buckley
and others who helped out with registration.
Anna Cerdan, Gillian Buckley and helpers
for the Art Show and photos. Duncan and
Gerard for their great work on the BBQ ,
The 4 Amigos, Ingilby Dickson, Ian Hanley,
Bruce Anderson and Michael Lombard who
take the under 14’s for the SRC and do a
magnificent job. 

They were ably assisted by Fi Dickson and
Sue McDonald. Thanks also, Louise
Jenkins, Andrew Murchie, Andrew McDonald.

I am looking forward to next season especially
as it will be our 40th Year of Nippers at
Anglesea and with plenty of help from you all, I
am sure we can have another great year.

Peter Foster Director Junior Activities

Youth Involvement Program
The YIP (Youth Involvement Program)
continued throughout the Summer break with
several young members taking up the
challenge of involving themselves in Club
Activities and helping with Nippers. It is
wonderful to see young adults, aged between

Junior Activities Report

14  to 18, fully prepared to give up part of their
holidays to run age groups at Nippers, organise
activities for Cadets and Bronzies and to
generally help around the club in all sorts of
areas. Each time they participate in one of
these areas they are awarded points and these
points  go towards their Bronze, Silver or Gold
YIP Award. All YIPs keep a record of their
activities and are awarded T-Shirts, Hoodies
and  Jackets as rewards at the end of the
season. 

Anyone aged 14 - 18 interested in registering
for YIPS for the 2008 - 2009 Season is
encouraged to contact Di Feudoloff at the Club. 

Jane Horne - Convenor

Competition Report
Season 2007/2008 again has been a
challenging year. We saw the transition of
many new young competitors particularly in the
under 15 & 17 age groups come from naïve
beginnings and in most cases transformed into
determined gritted competitors by seasons end.
The experience of failure and success when
pitted against older more experienced
competitors taught many a valuable lesson in
not giving up on themselves or the Club. That
newly kindled spirit will hold us in good stead
as we go forward. All efforts throughout the
season are to be applauded!

The poor carnival program put together by LSV
didn’t see a real ‘Event’ take place until the

Anglesea Carnival
Jan 08, which gave
us the additional
difficulty of a slow
start and dwindling
interest in
competing. We
gained momentum
through January, but the weather was against
us by the time we got to Seaspray in February.
The carnival was cancelled and by the time we
competed again as a club, it felt a little like we
had stalled. Despite these difficulties we
achieved extremely well, particularly in the
development of the junior area.
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Competition Report

Victorian Titles
Jun Juc held the Victorian Titles in ideal ‘surf’
conditions testing all those who entered the
water, at times a pounding 2 meter wave
tossing our gallant competitors from pillar to
post. We still managed to collect 7 gold, 9
silver and 7 bronze with some 20 plus finalists
coming in 4th, 5th & 6th. This was achieved
with reduced numbers as several junior
competitors were unable to compete due to
illness.

It was exceptionally pleasing to see the
resurgence of the Beach team lead by Peter
van Miltenburg and although their haul of
medals was again significant Peter states he is
only at the start of Stage 1 in his plans. A few
worthy highlights to mention were the girl’s
beach team collecting 1st 2nd & 3rd in a
variety of combinations in both Open Women’s
Beach Sprint, Beach Relay & Beach Flags with
results shared between Haley Atkins, Abby
Lewtas & Pamela Austin, Jasmin Ellis well
done girls! 

The Under 19 Double Ski of 1st Ben Levin /
Arthur Alger & 2nd Nicholas Byrne / Reid
Coutts with both pairs punching through
tremendous surf to set up the win and retaining
hold of a difficult wave on the way back in. The
quietly achieving Under 15 girls in Georgina
Baker 1st in the Tube Race & Bridget Tribe 1st
in the Board Race.

Finally but not forgotten, those who competed
in the toughest arena of all, the Under 23
Women’s Surf Boat Race, Joey’s ‘Steamer’
gaining 2nd place with Hector’s ‘Midgets’ a
close 5th place. It was a really tough
environment in the boat area, and full credit to
all the girls for competing in such hard
conditions.

Australian Titles
Anglesea’s presence at the Australian Surf
Titles held in Scarborough WA was up on the
previous year with some 72 members in
attendance either competing or in a support
team capacity, helping to bring back the ‘old
feeling’ of team involvement & participation in
the Club. Our physical presence was felt
immediately by the whole of the Lifesaving
fraternity, with the fortunate placement of our

new sponsored sign written container at the
front end of the storage area. This allowed our
sponsors Blue Scope Steel & Linfox to gain
maximum exposure & announce our arrival. 

Although the surf was not huge, it was
extremely tricky with gusty winds, difficult shore
breaks & gutters running along the beach
faster than any beach sprinter. It was extremely
pleasing to see the success and development
of our junior competitors at the tougher, fierce
end of the competition. 

Medalist Daniel Gibney 2nd in the U17 2 km
Run ‘congratulations’ with Nathan Rialli 7th.
Finalists in the following events U15 Men’s
Board Relay (8th) James Carr, Sam Phillips,
James Porter; U15 Cameron Relay Andrew
Rigg, Leo van Veenandaal James Carr, Sam
Phillips; U17 Ski Relay Harley Tribe, Nick
Byrne, Reid Coutts; U19 Double Ski Ben Levin
/ Arthur Alger; Nick Byrne / Reid Coutts, (it
should be noted that Nick & Reid are U17
competitors!); U19 Men’s Beach Relay (6th)
James Cowan- Clark, Matt Woolnough, Simon
Faulkner, David Edwards. It also needs to be
reported that all of the above junior competitors
including Georgina Baker, Bridget Tribe,Toby
Dickson, Ben Mason (still suffering the effects
of glandular fever) competed in many additional
events only to be eliminated at either the
Quarter or Semi final level. Their efforts as
junior competitors was outstanding.

As the number of senior competitors within the
Club is at its all time low our success was

Bob Anthony with LSV equipment truck at the
Anglesea Carnival. Bob passed away in March, 2008.
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limited. Abby Lewtas’s outstanding effort to
finish 5th in the Women’s Beach Flags & 7th in
the Beach Sprint yet again demonstrates her
fierce determination. Joe Bergin’s sweeping (&
occasional weeping) with the ‘Steamers’ being
Sarah Griffin, Elizabeth Dwyer, Jaye Cashmore
& Breanna Thomas to place 4th in the final of
the U23 Women’s Surf Boat was not the
deserving result due and no doubt restitution
will be achieved next year.

The Masters Titles saw Peter van Miltenburg
collect Gold in the 50-54 Men’s Beach Flags &
Silver in the 50-54 Men’s Beach Sprint. Shane
Edmonds picked up 2 Silvers in the 35-39 Yrs
Men’s Iron Man & Surf Race and a Bronze in
the 35-39 Yrs Men’s Surf Race. Yours truly
Marc Lionnet a Silver in the 50-54 Yrs Men’s
Single Ski. Other club competitors who were
Finalists doing it tough not to medal in
numerous events were Ingilby Dickson, Chris
Porter, Warren Clarke, Peter Fidler, Kevin Rigg
and Lance Hatley.

However to me the high light of the Masters
competition was the outstanding effort of
Heather Ramp at her first ‘Aussie Titles’.
Heather competed in just about every event
that was available to her, Board, Ski, Iron
Women & Surf Race, generally against
younger age group competitors. Although no
medals were presented, should she have
competed in her age group, she would have
taken home numerous medals. Well done
Heather and look out for significant results next
year!

The IRB Racing Team continues to develop
new competitors all with additional Life Saving
Awards. The racing is always tight, tensions

often running high with lots of thrills and spills
as they race hard to success. Please join me in
wishing Jeremy and his team all the best in
their endeavours at the Australian IRB Titles in
South West Rocks NSW later in the year.

Thank you for the support of parents, past
competitors, coaches, in particular Chris &
Trina Porter, Heather & Ozzie Ramp who
looked after the under aged competitors at
Scarborough, cooked meals, held hands etc.
Steve Tribe who assisted Kevin Rigg on
numerous occasions, with the younger craft
members on the beach, whilst also welding up
racks for the container and repairs to craft.

Thank you to the section leaders Peter van
Miltenburg, Joe Bergin and finally the club
officials who continually support us at
Carnivals, Bruce ‘Mo’ Edmonds, Ben Homburg,
Michael Martin, Carol Martin, Bill James,
Warren Clarke & Bernie Murray, all of which
contributes to the success and participation of
our Club.

Once again I must single out a particular
special ‘thank you’ to Kevin Rigg who has
worked tirelessly as Team Manager and without
whose work we would not have been able to
compete... Thanks Kevin.

In closing we have again had a successful year
in competition despite limited resources. The
growing number of junior competitors is a
significant bonus and we need to continue in
building on this solid base! A greater number of
‘Helpers’, mentors, and coaches are required.
Don’t wait to be asked, jump in, there is always
something to be done, your assistance can and
will go a long way in developing Anglesea as a
strong competitive club.

A full listing of all competition results for
seasons 2006/07 & 2007/08 can be
found at the back of the report.

Marc ‘ET’ Lionnet – 
Director Competition
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IRB Team Report

The Anglesea IRB team was again the
Victorian State IRB Champions! 2006/07
Season (October 2007)

Defending the 2006 title, Anglesea’s depth,
talent and teamwork took it to a convincing 16
point win. The first day of competition saw dark
and gloomy conditions that at one point even
included hail but despite the conditions many
Anglesea teams progressed into the semi
finals. The 2nd day however was postponed
until October due to large surf, water quality
and the strong winds. The rescheduling of
State Titles meant that it occurred after the
National Titles some 3 months later. This time
the conditions were sunny with 3-4ft waves
coming through allowing our competitors to
show off their surf skills. Below are the medal
winners from the state Championships (held at
Anglesea). See Result Section of this Annual
Report. Below is a listing of the various crews:

DRIVERS:Julia Cullity, Vanessa Lamborn, Scott
Yeomans, Jeremy Farrington, Jasmin Ellis

CREWS: Rebecca Plant, Brooke Dalvean,
Andrew Doyle, Anton Solwej, Sarah Bennett

PATIENTS:- Tim Dodd, Ken-Gene Yap, Sarah
Bennett, Jeremy Farrington, Bronwyn Baker,
Penny Rogers, Sophie Raynor

The 2007 Australian Titles, held at South West
Rocks, NSW showed that Anglesea had arrived

at a National level. It was the best performance
ever by an Anglesea IRB team with our teams
making 6 of the 8 finals, producing 3 medals
and not too mention the many of those that
made the semi and quarter finals. However it
was the teamwork, support and
competitiveness that was really noticeable to
those that have been to many National IRB
titles that allowed us to get the results we did.
Our two senior female teams were represented
in all four finals and again showed that they are
some of the best female teams in the Nation. A
touch of bad luck prevented us from recording
even better results but hopefully we will return
stronger in 2008. Our Male teams made it also
to the finals in two events, the first time in 10
years which is again a sign of the level we
have reached competitively. The results below
are fantastic achievements which should be
congratulated by all those involved.

Silver: 
Female Teams Rescue: Anglesea A, Drivers:
Julia Cullity, Jasmin Ellis. Crews: Rebecca
Plant & Brooke Dalvean. Patients: Bronwyn
Baker & Penny Rogers

Bronze:
Female Tube Rescue: Anglesea C, Driver:
Jasmin Ellis. Crew: Brooke Dalvean. Patient:
Wayne Cartwright. 

Female Straight Rescue: Anglesea A, Driver:
Julia Cullity. Crew: Rebecca Plant. Patient:
Jeremy Farrington

L-R: Rebecca Plant, Julia Cullity and 
Jeremy Farrington L-R: Tim Dodd, Nick Demiris, Toby Dickson, Morgan Day 

and Robert Duffield
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Boat Rowers Report

Congratulations to the Anglesea Steamers U23
Woman’s Boat Crew: Breanna Thomas, Janine
Symington, Elizabeth Dwyer and Sarah Griffin
on making the National Final and placing 4th.
Fantastic work and I hope that this result can
drive our other young developing crews to
success.

I see the Anglesea Boat Rowers 2 years into
our 5 year plan, with some great results and a
good platform to work from. For Anglesea to
become a strong and successful Boat Section
again, it requires the section working
together, support from the club, and from its
membership base. I hope we can continue to

work towards this,
and move forward
in the one
direction,
developing not just
a winning culture,
but healthy club
competition that
people want to be a part of.
We have done some great recruiting over the
past two years, which is evident with the crews
we have had racing, but this must continue,
with more focus on developing these talented
athletes we have now within our club. There is
a great opportunity for success within the U19

IRB Team Report

Other Results:
8th Male Teams Rescue: Anglesea A, Drivers:
Jeremy Farrington & Scott Yeomans. Crews:
Wayne Cartwright & Andrew Doyle. Patients:
Sarah Bennett & Ken-Gene Yap.

8th Male Tube Rescue: Anglesea A, Driver:
Scott Yeomans. Crew: Andrew Doyle. Patient:
Ken-Gene Yap.

8th Female Mass Rescue: Anglesea C, Driver:
Jasmin Ellis. Crew: Brooke Dalvean. Patients:
Penny Rogers & Sophie Rayner.

The team has once again grown from 2007
with the 2008 team looking bigger and better
than ever. However with a larger number of
competitors comes the added responsibility
and need for additional resources. However
Anglesea continues to lead the sport within
Victoria and provides our Club with many future
leaders and patrolling members, all whom
exhibit important characteristics during our
season. I hope that 2008 will bring more
success to Anglesea and that those members
who haven’t seen an IRB carnival before take
the time to check out this exciting sport.

I’d like to thank those people who officialled for
us during the 2007/08 season: Mike Martin,
Carol Martin, David North, Ben Homburg, Bill
Johnston, Bernie Murray and Mary Kennedy-
Jones. It is a hard job especially in the cold and

sometimes rainy days but we sincerely
appreciate your support. Thank you also to
Nick Demiris whom again was the team
manager providing with much needed
administration, despite competing. Nick has
resigned from the position to concentrate on
his competition results so we look forward to
even better results in 2008. Thank you to our
coaches Wayne Cartwright and Julia Cullity of
whom have shown patience and experience in
getting many of our young members to such a
competitive level. We look forward to your
continued passion.

Thank you to our major
sponsors Yellow Pages,
Barwon Water and Alcoa
for helping us to reach our
goals as it would have
been much harder without
your support.

Congratulations to all those
IRB competitors who
represented Anglesea
during the 2007/2008
season and theVictorian
Champions in 2007!

Jeremy Farrington – Anglesea IRB Captain 
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and U23 male and female ranks on a
State and National level. It is just about
making a decision and running with it, or
in this case, rowing with it.
Proof of the success is with our U23
womans section. Over the past 2 years,
making the state team and final 2 years
running at the Australian Titles, and
finishing 4th at the recent National
Championships. A fantastic achievement,
11 years since Anglesea’s last final, when
Grahame Fletcher took his U21 Colts to
the final and won Gold. How big was that
wave again Fletch?

Sometimes success isn’t always measured by
results, but instead by the hard work, and close
bonds formed along the way. I would like to
make special mention of the Anglesea Midgets,
who, by their standards didn’t have a great U23
National campaign and didn’t get past the 3rd
round. After a few tears and tough moments,
they decided to back up in the Open woman’s
the following day, with 3 fantastic rounds, and
only missing the cut by 1 point. Its efforts like
this that brings the entire team together, makes
us stronger and more determined for greater
success.

Special thanks must go to Ray Heathcote, who
helped coach various crews throughout the
season. I would also like to thank Jeremy
Farrington and Andy Doyle for their great
efforts at the Australian Titles. These guys don’t
usually come out to play till the winter racing
season, so it was great having another couple
of pairs of hands over in the west to help out. It
was much appreciated guys.

Crews
U19 Men: Tom Liubinas, Andrew McNeice,
John Cooper, James Carlile, Matthew Gillet
and David Eades (sweep)

U23 Women:
Steamer: Sarah Griffin, Elizabeth Dwyer,
Janine Symington, Breanna Thomas, Jaye
Cashmore, Elise Frederick and Joe Bergin
(sweep)
Midgets: Courtney Ferguson, Melissa
Plummer, Colette Easdown, Rennae Steffinity,
Edwina Banks and Neil Heathcote (sweep)

Boat Rowers Report

Reserve Men:
Butchers: Christoph Le Besmuehlbacher,
Jamie Robertson, Andrew Downie, Simon Herd,
Joseph Bergin and Neil Heathcote (sweep)

Masters 220+
Tea-Baggers: David Love, Ian McGain, Philip
Grant, Barry White and Neil Heathcote (sweep) 
Sponges: Francis Weimper, Robert Stirling,
Philip Boyce, Larnce Hately and Joseph Bergin
(sweep) 

Results

State Titles:
2nd, U23 Women’s Steamers
3rd, 220+ Yrs Tea Baggers
4th, 220+ Yrs Sponges
5th, U23 Women’s Midgets

Nationals:
4th, U23 Women’s Steamers
6th, 220+ Yrs Tea Baggers
3rd Round, U23 Women’s Midgets
3rd Round, U23 Women’s Midgets

Anglesea has a great history of Surf Boat
Rowers, many that are still activly involved with
the club, and this is illustrated through the great
number of pictures in the Shed, that stretch
over many years. It would be a great
achievement for all to have Anglesea Surf Boat
Rowers at the top of their game once again.

Joseph Bergin, Boat Captain
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Marketing Section Report
For one who has come from being a parent
with a couple of nippers with no real
involvement with the club other than cooking at
the odd nipper sausage sizzle, to being directly
involved with the many dedicated people not
only the club, but in the surf life saving
movement, has made me pretty proud of what
we have achieved during the last 12 months.

For a volunteer organisation there are so many
people whom I see time and again doing many
selfless tasks, from those who undertake patrol
and related activities, run qualification and
course accreditation, to setting up for our
fundraising events, carnivals and functions and
patrols. It is pretty special.  We have also seen
some great improvements on the competition
side with many medals and titles won at State
and National level. Congratulations to all.

On the marketing front, at my first Director’s
meeting, I outlined a number of areas that I felt

that the club could
achieve some
improvements
including how we
promote and recognise
our sponsors and
supporters and how we
can provide more consistent branding and
recognition for our sponsors. In addition, we
reviewed the many assets that we have with
the view to using them to grow our sponsor
base and also to actively pursue grants from
public and private beneficiaries.

It is pleasing to note that since that time the
standard we have developed would be second
to none in promoting our sponsors and
supporters, particularly around the club and on
our beach with the banners, sponsors collages,
the sponsor branding on our website, uniforms,
Door Knock newsletter and G & W Rag.

Beach Team Report
After well over ten years of being a competition
powerhouse on the sand at Surf Life Saving
carnivals both at State and National level, the
2006/ 2007 season was a time to step back,
take stock of what our path was to take in the
future and to allow individuals who had been
the backbone of the team to take on new roles
and most importantly to rediscover a life away
from the club.

These individuals had given so much, not only
to the competition area with over 50 National
medals and countless State Titles, but to the
club and the Life Saving movement in general.

As with any club, change and how we move
forward from that, sometimes means letting go
of the success you have known for so long
and giving a new section area, or individuals
the opportunity to step up. To hear new voices,
new ideas and to create a club that embraces
change and new beginnings.

I would like to take this opportunity to
personally thank the many men and women of
the beach team over these years for their
loyalty to the club, belief in me as a coach and
their amazing athletic talents. 2007 was a lean
year for our team, as l also took a year away
from the club, to let go, to reassess and to

revitalize my focus on the future. The women’s
open team and James Cowan - Clark held the
fort in what was l am sure a difficult year, but
as always they performed so well under
pressure.

Season 2007/2008, has been a time of
rebuilding, recruiting and facing change with an
open mind, to set the path for a new beach
team.

Medals and titles tell only part of a journey.
What they do not show on a club annual report
are the people who now are creating this future
and their contribution. I believe we are back on
the road to having a team of outstanding young
athletes and club members, who will be around
for a long time and only time will tell what this
era will become. I am just so happy and proud
to be a part of it.

Peter Van Miltenburg, 
Beach Team Head Coach
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Marketing Section Report

This promotion has significantly increased the
profile of our sponsors across the Anglesea
community as well the life saving movement.
This would not have been achieved without the
work of many people across each section of
the club from the likes of Colin Brodie, Ingilby
Dickson, Lloyd Simpson, David Kennedy and
Peter Williams who do such a great job
promoting the Rock 2 Ramp and it’s sponsors,
to Graeme & Prue Weber with the Door Knock,
to Peter & Lysette Foster and the Nipper Green
Team and obviously our team captains and the
irreplaceable Kevin Rigg who makes sure that
the tents are up and banners flying at every
competition.

To date, we have been very active in
approaching additional sponsors to build on the
existing base. Although we are yet to sign a
major sponsor across all sections, we have had
some success with Nippers in particular and we
will continue to chase potential sponsors.

We also need to continue to promote our
sponsors at every opportunity, by doing simple
things, such as wearing branded clothing, using
sponsor branded club equipment, including surf
boats, IRBs, rescue boards etc whether during
training or competition or just visiting the club.
It also means that if we promise to a sponsor
that we will do something in return for
sponsorship, we must deliver on that promise.

Over the past 12 months, we have developed a
good relationship with the local media including
internet TV, through proactively providing
photos and stories which provide great visibility
for sponsors and highlights our member’s
achievements. We still need some consistency
in this area as not all our sections or events
that we have attended has received the
coverage deserved and hence it is one area we
need to focus.

On the grant front, we have had an
unprecedented hit rate of 85% with 5 out of 6
grants and more in the pipeline which will allow
us to fund various projects including capital
works and equipment purchases. Grants are
really a great source of funding and allow the
club to fund projects without having to rely on
sponsorship or fundraising.

In closing, I would like to thank on behalf of the
ASLSC, all our sponsors and supporters for
their ongoing support and generosity and would
encourage all members and their families to

Sponsors Season 2007 – 2008

ALCOA  

ALLANS MUSIC 

BURSON AUTO PARTS      

LINFOX

OLYMPUS Funds Management

RELIANCE Petroleum   

VODAFONE

YELLOW PAGES

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
ANGLESEA HOTEL

BARWON WATER

BENDIGO BANK

BIG 4 Holiday Parks

FREEDOM

GOLF PUNK

HAMLAN HOLMES

HARDINGS HARDWARE
K-ROCK

KELLY KELLY Property

LYNAIR INTERNATIONAL

M. C. HERD Pty Ltd

ROBINSON GILL Lawyers

SQUEEKIES Car Spa

STABBS BUTCHERS Anglesea

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ANGLESEA GOLF CLUB
ANGLESEA LIONS CLUB
ANGLESEA MOTOR YACHT CLUB
ANGLESEA SHOPPING VILLAGE
BRIMARCO
GEELONG ADVERTISER
IGA Anglesea
ONE TO ONE PRINTING
POWERADE
QUALITOPS
VEALE PARTNERS
2XU

ANNUAL REPORT Single Language  18/6/08  6:11 PM  Page 24



Page 25

Marketing Report

consider our sponsors when purchasing
any goods or services. Please take time
to look at the sponsors listed and support
as many as possible. We would also like
to acknowledge the vast number of minor
sponsors who support our Golf Day,
Rock2Ramp Swim and who support the
Club generally.

Jim Geary, Director of Marketing

Rock2Ramp
Some 660 swimmers hit the water on
Saturday 19 January for the 12th
Rock2Ramp swim.  Entries were strong in
all age groups but as usual the largest
contingent was the Masters with 50 female and
140 male entered. Congratulations to all who
took part, in particular Annie McKenna and
Hayden Rydberg who won the Open categories
and Shane Edmonds who won the 30-39 Year
category for the umpteenth time, this year by 1
min 15 seconds.  We should also make special
mention of the seven Hero’s (70+) who
participated. The day would not be a success
without the great efforts of our organising team
of Colin Brodie, Paul Lunny, Ingilby Dixon,
Adrian McNaughton, Bernie Murray and David
Kennedy and all of our members who give their
time before the event and on the day to make it
a success.  Our thanks to the Anglesea Motor
Yacht Club, Anglesea Lions Club, Rural
Ambulance Victoria, Surfcoast Shire and the
Great Ocean Road Coastal Committee for their
support with the event. This year the event
contributed over $35,000 to the Club’s income.
Peter Williams, Race Director

Door Knock
On Saturday 5th January 2008 the Annual
Door Knock Appeal was held.  After last years
stunning tally of just over $29,000 we thought it
would be hard to match it this year.  With Peter

Foster rallying the Nipper parents we had
volunteers galore which was a first for a
number of years.  As usual my ‘back room staff’
turned out in quantity and quality and helped
dispatch all the collectors.  As the collectors
returned it was quickly obvious that we were
going to have another great night and almost
$24,000, a record coming in on the night.  The
next day a number of cheques arrived and this
continued through to Easter.  The wash up of
all of this was that the Door Knock created
another record of just over $32,000.  What is
more pleasing is that after expenses the Door
Knock actually raised more for the club than
the Rock2Ramp! – another first.

I would again thank all those that helped in all
sorts of ways from my letter deliverers to the
cooks and staff that manned (womaned) the
tables and our money counters.  One of the
good things with the Door Knock is that every
house in Anglesea is visited by a club member
which gets the message out that we work for
and in the community.

Next year Prue and I will be away and the Door
Knock will be run by Gillian Buckley and Fiona
Dickson.  Please give them your full support
and to help them to break yet another record.

Prue and Graeme Weber Convenors
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Facilities Report

Although commencing Director of Facilities in
November 2007 a number of projects were
completed.  The patrol and equipment area has
been labelled and designed for patrol efficiency. 

During the latter half of last year the Anglesea
SLSC Foundation provided funding to
modernise our audio – visual equipment in the
Ray Marsh Room.  This included a wide screen
TV and permanent overhead projection as well
as much better sound equipment.  At the same
time an agreement was reached with Coast
Watch to supply and install an external web
cam that systematically views the main surf
and Roadnight beaches, housed on the Alcoa
Tower.  All members can now log into our web
site and view the weather/surf conditions.
Scott Yeomans was instrumental in bringing
this equipment together and installing it with
the support of Chris Kennedy (Brighton LSC).

Several changes were needed for our facilities,
over and above the general maintenance a
Surf Club like ours normally experiences. The
first one was the enlarging and remodelling of
the Club Shop.  I thank Steve Tribe and
working group who helped me with this
remodelling. This facility upgrade resulted in a
well stocked and pleasant shop that was
supervised by Tracey Price and staffed by
Leena Zhou, Tom Meredith and Andrew Niece.
The turnover and sales of club uniform rose
considerably this year.

During early December the Club Gym was
modified to allow for extra accommodation for
our caterers the ‘Dancing Goats’.  The Club
Café was extremely successful and
well attended, especially on Nipper
mornings and the evening meals
were very well received.

A grant was obtained to install a
security system to protect the club
assets, particularly the Ray Marsh
Room, thank you Jim Geary and
Scott Yeomans for your ongoing
support with coordinating the
installation.

The club has also received a grant
via the CSESP for improved lighting
and the installation of split system
air conditioning to extend the use of
the Ray Marsh Room, particularly

over the
winter period. 

A large
project has
been the
purchase of a
storage facility
at the
Anglesea Industrial Park.  To date we have
coordinated the storage of an Anglesea club
container with one paying customer, Jan Juc
SLSC storing their container.  The club is
currently going through a process to subdivide
the property to increase value and to also
obtain a permit from The Surf Coast Shire, to
assist the front section of the property with
income generation. 

Community understanding and expectations in
regard to sustainability are rising quickly and
the club has an on-going obligation to develop
our facilities. The challenge will be to now
incorporate a sustainable blueprint for future
operations and developments.  Progress has
been made this year obtaining a grant from the
Federal Government Community Water Grant
with the installation of two rainwater tanks.  We
also thank Geoff Inman for providing the pumps
to the water tanks.  

I would like to conclude with thanking Mick
McConnell, Bill ‘Gunna’ James and David
Eades who at various times helped keep our
club facilities running.

Kevin Rigg, Director of Facilities

Our new Club shop, ready for business.
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Membership Statistics

Awards

Membership Summary 2006-2007                                    2007-2008

M F Total M F Total
Life 27 4         31 27           4             31
Honorary 12         3         14 12           3             15
Long Service 33         2         35 34           2             36
Active Reserve 13         2          15 12           5             17
Senior 92       69        161 87          68           155
Active (15-18 yrs) 144       60        204 75        130 205               
Cadet (13-15 yrs) 73       45        118 50          48 98                       
Nipper 143     185        328 237         161          398
Associates 167     128        295 264         302          586
Award                                22           15           37

Total 1201 820 738 1558

Membership – 5 Year Comparison
Membership Category                      07/08      06/07        05/06         04/05            03/04

Life 31                 31            30                29 29                       
Honorary 15                14            15                13                   6                         
Long Service 36                 35            30 24                25    
Active Reserve 17                 15            22 15                14
Senior 155               161          112 91              115
Active (15-18 yrs)                             205               204          126              117               94               
Cadet (13-15 yrs) 98                118           78 66               72                        
Nipper                                               398                328          478               413             359     
Associates                                         586                295          196               232             218

Total                                               1521               1201        1087             1000             932

Season 2005- 2006 ASLC Award

Life Membership ASLSC: Naomi Symington

Season 2006 – 2007 LSV Awards

Awarded to Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club

Michael Martin Life Member SLSV, LSV
Scott Yeomans LSV Lifesaver of the Year –Wishart Medallist
Tom Cullen LSV Y&LD Outstanding Service Award
Nicholas Demiris LSV  Assessor of  the Year

Season 2006- 2007 ASLSC Awards

25 Year Service to Surf Lifesaving: Jenny Inman, Sue Unthank

Season 2006- 2007 SLSA  Patrolling Awards

20 Years: Shane Edmonds
15 Years: Colin Brodie, David Marsh
10 Years: Bronwyn Baker, Jeremy Farrington, Rachel Hoy, Christopher Symington
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Awards Season 2007- 2008

SLSA Life Membership
Michael Martin 

ASLSC Awards Season 2007- 2008
50 Year Service Award to Surf Lifesaving:  Geoffrey Inman, Garry Johnson

Season 2007-2008 Club Award (presented at 2008 AGM)

Margaret Marsh Award – Best Club Person: Jim Geary
Margaret Worrell Award – for the most points awarded in Carnivals: Hayley Atkins
Bruce Thompson Award- for the most points awarded to a Beach Competitor: Hayley Atkins
President’s Award: Best Junior Club Person: Toby Dickson

ASLSC Outstanding Achievement Awards (National Championship Gold Medalists): 

Masters 50-54Yrs Mens Beach Flags – Peter van Miltenburg

Anglesea SLSC 2007-2008 Patrolling Award (most patrol hours): Andrew Rechtman

SLSA Patrolling Awards:
10 Years: Joseph Bergin, Sally Jones, Abby Lewtas

Anglesea Season 2006-2007 Competition Results

Anglesea Members LSV Teams 2006 – 2007

Senior LSV Team: Abby Lewtas, James Cowan-Clark, Bonny-Lisa Powell

LSV Wieland Team: Victoria V (Californian Life Guards): Abby Lewtas, Ryan Nolan

Junior LSV Team: Katrina Bateman (Female Captain), Emily Bews, Chris Watts, Courtney Bateman, 
James Carr, James Porter

RLSV Team: Katrina Bateman

Australian IRB Titles South West Rocks NSW 2006

6th Place:
Open Women’s Surf Rescue: Julia Cullity, Rebecca Plant, Jeremy Farrington

Open Women’s Teams Rescue: Anglesea A- Hayley Atkins, Jade Williams, Julia Cullity, Rebecca Plant, 
Andrew Doyle, Jeremy Farrington

Anglesea  Point Score SLSA IRB Titles 13th: 2.0 points and 2nd LSV club overall 
(Williamstown 1st LSV Club &  2nd overall-19.0 points)

Victorian IRB Titles  2006 Lorne 

Gold

Female Tube Race: Anglesea A- Julia Cullity, Rebecca Plant, patient- Andrew Doyle
Male Mass Rescue: Anglesea B- Scott Yeomans, Andrew Doyle, Patients- Vanessa Lamborn, Rebecca Plant
Male Teams Race: Anglesea A- Jeremy Farrington, Scott Yeomans, Nick Creevey, Andrew Doyle. 

Patients-Sarah Bennett, Rebecca Plant
Male Tube Race: Anglesea B- Scott Yeomans, Andrew Doyle, patient- Rebecca Plant
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Anglesea Surf Life Saving Club
Patrons

Fed Herd
Andrew Ramsden

Dr Jake Foster

Garry Johnson Robert Harding John Worrell
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SLSA Titles
Masters & Seniors, Scarborough, WA, March 2008

IRB SLSA Titles Southwest Rocks NSW 2007

Daniel Gibney
Silver Medallist U17 Men’s 2km Beach RunL-R: Marc Lionnet: Silver Medal 50-54 Yrs Mens Single Ski Race

Peter van Miltenburg: Gold Medal 50-54 yrs Mens Beach
Flags; Silver Medal 50-54 Yrs Mens Beach Sprint

Shane Edmonds: Silver Medal 35-39 Yrs Mens Single Ski Race;
Silver Medal 35-39 Yrs Mens Iron Man Race

Ingilby Dickson: 4th place 50-54
Yrs Mens Tube RaceU23 Women’s Boat Crew - 4th place ‘Anglesea Steamers’:

L-R: Breanna Thomas, Janine Symington, Elizabeth Dwyer,
Joseph Bergin (Sweep), Sarah Griffin.

ASLSC container on location at Scarborough Beach 2008

ASLSC IRB Team, Australian IRB Titles
Southwest Rocks, NSW, 2007
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ASLSC patrolling lifesaver at
Anglesea Beach

LSV Titles,
Jan Juc,

March 2008

ASLSC Nipper Trailer

Anglesea Beach Rip April 2008
‘Beware the RIP’

BBQ Anglesea Carnival,
January 2008

Anglesea SLSC IRB

ASLSC Patrol, Anglesea Beach

Tim Mason: presenting ‘G’boards for
ASLSC Nippers

Naantali Marshall: ASLSC Member
Guest Speaker at Carnival Lunch.

Geofrey Inman being presented the Fifty
Year Service Award for surf Life Saving by
David Marsh, Co-Club Captain ASLSC.
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LSV Titles
Seniors, Jan Juc, March 2008
Masters, Lorne, February 2008

ASLSC Competitors at Jan Juc 2008.

Jonathan Levin

ASLSC Women’s Beach Relay Team & supporters: 
L-R: Kevin Rigg, Team Manager; Pamela Austin, Jasmin Ellis,
Peter van Miltenburg (coach), Abby Lewtas, Haley Atkins,

John Baldock (Asst. Coach).ASLSC U18 Beach Relay Team
L-R: Simon Faulkner, James Cowan-Clark, Nathan Riali,

Matthew Woolnough

Doreen Titter: Gold Medal 60+ Yrs
Women’s Surf Race

Heather Ramp: Gold Medal 55+ Yrs Women’s Surf Race;
45+ Yrs Women’s Single Ski; 50+ Yrs Women’s Surf Race;

50+ Yrs Women’s Board Race; 50+ Yrs Women’s 
Beach Sprint.
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Competition Season 2006-2007

Silver
Female Mass Rescue: Anglesea B- Jade Williams, Hayley Atkins. Patients- Nick Creevey, Andrew Doyle
Female Teams Race: Anglesea A- Julia Cullity, Jade Williams, Rebecca Plant, Hayley Atkins. 

Patients- Jeremy Farrington, Andrew Doyle
Female Rescue Race: Anglesea B- Jade Williams, Hayley Atkins, patient- Andrew Doyle
Male Rescue Race: Anglesea B- Scott Yeomans, Andrew Doyle, patient-Rebecca Plant

Overall State IRB Champion 2006

1st Anglesea 74 points
2nd Williamstown 69 points
3rd Venus Bay 30 points

Australian IRB Titles South West Rocks NSW 2007

Silver
Female Teams Rescue: Anglesea A- Julia Cullity, Jasmin Ellis, Rebecca Plant, Brooke Dalvean. 

Patients- Bronwyn Baker, Penny Rogers

Bronze
Female Tube Rescue: Anglesea C- Jasmin Ellis, Brooke Dalvean. Patient- Wayne Cartwright
Female Straight Rescue: Anglesea A- Julia Cullity, Rebecca Plant. Patient- Jeremy Farrington

IRB SLSA Championships 2007: Anglesea was fortunate to secure 7th place club during the competition.

Australian Titles Scarborough Beach W.A. 2007

4th Place
Open Women’s Beach Flags: Abby Lewtas 
Open Women’s Beach Relay: Abby Lewtas, Claire Lewtas, Pamela Austin, Hayley Atkins

5th  Place
U15 Women’s Surf Board Relay Race: Emily Bews, Molly- Lisa Powell, Katrina Bateman

6th  Place
U19 Men’s Beach Flags: James Cowan-Clark

Australian Masters Titles Scarborough Beach W.A. 2007 

Silver
35-39 Yrs Men’s Surf Race: Shane Edmonds
35-39 Yrs men’s Iron Man Race: Shane Edmonds

Bronze
50-54 Yrs Men’s Rescue Tube Race: Ingilby Dickson

4th 35-39 Yrs Men’s Single Ski Race: Shane Edmonds
5th 35-39Yrs Men’s Double Ski Race: Ross Peasnell/ Tim Powell
8th 50-54Yrs Men’s Surf Race: Ingilby Dickson

LSV ‘A’ Grade Beach Carnival Point Score Season 2006/07
Ocean Grove 1612 Fairhaven 376
Torquay 1072 Jan Juc 323
Half Moon Bay 978 Mt.Martha 297
Anglesea 795 Pt.Leo 250
Portsea 545 Chelsea LB 160
Mordialloc 491 Warrnambool 73
Black Rock 474 Frankston 18
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Competition Season 2006- 2007

Victorian Life Saving Titles Apollo Bay 2007

Gold
Open Women’s Beach Sprint: Claire Lewtas
Open Women’s Beach Flags: Abby Lewtas
Open Women’s Beach Relay: Claire Lewtas, Abby Lewtas, Pamela Austin, Hayley Atkins
Open Men’s Surf Race: Ryan Nolan
Open Men’s Short Ski Race: Ivor Morgan
Restricted Open Surf Race: Shane Edmonds
U19 Men’s Beach Flags: James Cowan-Clark
U19 Women’s Single Ski Race: Bonny-Lisa Powell
U17 Mixed Single Ski Race: Benjamin Levin
U15 Women’s Surf Race: Katrina Bateman
U15 Women’s Iron Man: Katrina Bateman
U15 Women’s Rescue Tube Race: Katrina Bateman
U15 Women’s Board Rescue: Bridget Tribe/ Emily Bews
U15 Women’s Surf Board Relay Race: Anglesea A- Katrina Bateman, Emily Bews, Molly Powell
Silver
Open Men’s Surf Belt Race: Ryan Nolan
Open Women’s Beach Sprint: Abby Lewtas
Open Women’s Beach Flags: Claire Lewtas
Open Women’s Short Ski Race: Laura Homberg
Open Women’s Ski Relay: Anglesea A-Jade Baldock, Laura Homberg, Bonny-Lisa Powell
U23 Women’s Surf Boat Race: Anglesea Black- Prue Robinson, Holly Pinnis, Brooke Arrowsmith, 

Breanna Thomas, Joe Bergin (sweep)
U19 Men’s Beach Sprint: James Cowan-Clark
U19 Men’s Double Ski Race: Jonathon Levin/ Benjamin Levin
U15 Women’s Surf Board Race: Katrina Bateman
U15 Women’s Cameron Relay: Anglesea A- Katrina Bateman, Molly Powell, Emily Bews, Bridget Tribe
Bronze
Open Men’s Beach Flags: James Cowan-Clark
Open Women’s Beach Flags: Pamela Austin
Open Men’s Iron Man Race: Shane Edmonds
Restricted Open Surf Race: Ryan Nolan
Open Men’s Board Rescue: Anglesea A- 
Open Mixed Double Ski: Anglesea A- 
U19 Men’s Short Ski Race: Nicholas Phillips
U19 Women’s Ski Relay: Anglesea A- Bonny-Lisa Powell, 
U15 Women’s Rescue Tube Race: Emily Bews
U15 Women’s Surf Board Race: Emily Bews
U15 Women’s Board Rescue: Anglesea B- Katrina Bateman/ Molly Powell

4th

Open Women’s Beach Sprint: Hayley Atkins
Open Women’s Single Ski Race: Bonny-Lisa Powell
U23 Women’s Surf Boat Race: Anglesea White- Bridie van Lord, Liz Dwyer, Michelle Smigelski, Simone Garner,
Ray Heathcote (sweep)
U19 Women’s Iron Man Race: Bonny-Lisa Powell
U19 Men’s Beach Relay: Anglesea A- James Cowan-Clark, Jonathan Levin, Nicholas Phillips, Toby Dickson
U19 Men’s Surf Boat Race: Anglesea bronze- Adam Nolan, Jack Elsom,Pat McGarry, Tim O’Donnell, Anthony
Hunter (sweep)
U17 Women’s Rescue Tube Race: Jenni Medland
U15 Women’s Iron Man Race: Emily Bews
U15 Women’s Beach Relay: Anglesea A- Michaela Gage, Bridget Tribe, Katrina Bateman, Molly Powell,
5th

Open Women’s Iron Man Race: Bonny-Lisa Powell
Open Women’s Taplin: Anglesea A- Jade Baldock, Bonny-Lisa Powell, Jenni Medland
U19 Men’s Single Ski Race: Jonathan Levin 
U19 Men’s Iron Man Race: Nicholas Phillips
U17 Men’s Board Relay: Anglesea A- Harley Tribe, Toby Dickson, Ben Levin
U15 Men’s Rescue Tube Race: Samuel Phillips
U15 Women’s Surf Race: Emily Bews
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Competition Season 2006- 2007

6th

Open Women’s Beach Sprint: Pamela Austin
Open Men’s Taplin: Anglesea A- Shane Edmonds, Harley Tribe, Toby Dickson, Ryan Nolan, Ivor Morgan, Ross
Peasnell
Open Men’s Single Ski: Ivor Morgan
Open Women’s Single Ski: Jade Baldock
Open Mixed Double Ski: Anglesea- Jade Baldock/ Ross Peasnell
U19 Women’s Surf Board Race: Bonny-Lisa Powell
U19 Women’s Board Rescue: Anglesea B- Bonny-Lisa Powell, Jenni Medland
U19 Men’s Taplin: Anglesea A- Toby Dickson, Nicholas Phillips, Jonathon Levin,
U15 Men’s Surf Race: Samuel Phillips
U15 Women’s Surf Board Race: Molly Powell

Victorian Masters Titles Lorne 2007 

Gold
30Yrs+ Double Ski Race: Ivor Morgan/ Cameron McGill
35Yr+ Men’s Surf Race: Shane Edmonds
35Yrs+ Men’s Double Ski Race: Peter McDonald/ Shane Edmonds
40Yrs+ Men’s Single Ski Race: Cameron McGill
40Yrs+ Men’s Board Race: Cameron McGill
50Yrs+ Men’s Surf Race: Ingelby Dickson
50Yrs+ Men’s Tube Race: Ingelby Dickson
110Yrs+ Ski Teams: Anglesea A- Ross Peasnell. Cameron McGill, Shane Edmonds
110Yrs+ Men’s Taplin Relay: Anglesea A- Ross Peasnell. Cameron McGill, Shane Edmonds
140Yrs Combined age Surf Boat Race: Anglesea (Doug’s Dolls)- Shea Grant, Kathy Nelson, Tracey Holding,

Debra Baumgartner, Doug Solly (sweep)
Silver
35Yrs Men’s Single Ski Race: Ross Peasnell
35Yrs+ Men’s Double Ski Race: Ross Peasnell/ Tim Powell
40Yrs+ Women’s Board Race: Heather Ramp
45Yrs+ Women’s Surf Race: Heather Ramp
45Yrs+ Women’s Tube Race: Heather Ramp
110 Years + Men’s Taplin Relay: Anglesea B- Matthew Solly, Ingelby Dickson, Ivor Morgan

Bronze
30Yrs+ Men’s Surf Teams Race: Anglesea A- Shane Edmonds, Matthew Solly
180Yrs Combined age Surf Boat Race: Anglesea (Roaring 40’s)- Kevin Bent, Andrew Holding, Garry Jones,

Andrew Loughnan, Andrew Holding, Doug Solly (sweep)
220Yrs Combined age Surf Boat Race: Anglesea (Tea Baggers)- David Love, Ian McGain, Barry White, 

Phil Grant, Paul Scherf (sweep)
4th

30Yrs+ Men’s Tube Race: Matthew Solly
60Yrs+ Men’s Beach Sprint: Ian McGain

5th

50Yrs+ Board Race: Ingelby Dickson

Victorian Junior Lifesaving Titles – Warrnambool 2007 

Overall Results
First Torquay 328 points    
Second Anglesea 306 points
Third Ocean Grove 274 points
Fourth Pt. Leo 261 points 

Results
Under 9
Gold: Female Iron Nipper: Grace van Veenendall
Silver: Male Beach Flags: Blake Gebleux
Silver: Female Wade Relay: Anglesea A- Madeline Baker, Zoe Perkins, Ellie Bews, Grace van Veenendaal, 
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Bronze: Female Board Race: Grace van Veenendaal
Bronze: Female Board Relay: Anglesea A- Bridget Armstrong, Ellie Bews, Grace van Veenendaal, 

Under 11
Silver: Female Surf Race: Amanda Bateman
Silver: Female Iron Nipper: Amanda Bateman
Silver: Male Beach Relay: Anglesea A- Sam Horne, Mitchell Hughes, Christopher Hughes, Matthew Reid

Under 12
Gold: Male Board Race: Harry Jones
Gold: Male Surf Teams: Anglesea A- Harry Jones, James Short, Edward Manton, 

Liam Perkins
Silver: Male Aqua Cameron Relay: Anglesea A- Edward Manton, Michael Eddy, 

Campbell Gullock
Silver: Male Board Relay: Anglesea A- Michael Evans, Harry Jones, Liam Perkins
Silver Male Board Rescue: Harry Jones/ James Short
Bronze: Female Beach Relay: Anglesea A- Olivia Armstrong, Chiara Leone, Prue Cormack
Bronze: Male Wade Relay: Anglesea A- Matthew Cooper, Michael Evans, Harry Jones, Edward Manton

Under 13
Gold: Male Surf Race: James Porter
Gold: Male Board Race: James Porter
Gold : Male Beach Sprint: Tom Toohey
Gold: Male Beach Relay: Anglesea A- Tom Toohey, Charlie McDonald, Michael Dillon, James Richards
Gold: Female Board Rescue: Anglesea A- Georgina Baker, Courtney Bateman
Gold: Male Board Relay: Anglesea A- James Porter, James Carr, Andrew Rigg
Gold: Male Wade Relay: Anglesea A- Tom Toohey, Charlie McDonald, Michael Dillon, Sam Balson
Gold: Male Aqua Cameron Relay: Anglesea A- James Carr, James Porter, Charlie McDonald, Tom Toohey
Gold: Female Aqua Cameron Relay: Anglesea A- Georgina Baker, Courtney Bateman, Eloise Gage, 

Adele Gebleux
Silver: Male Board Race: James Carr
Silver: Male Iron Nipper: James Porter
Silver: Female Iron Nipper: Georgina Baker
Bronze: Female Board Race: Courtney Bateman
Bronze: Female Surf Race: Georgina Baker
Bronze: Female Beach Flags: Adele Gebleux
Bronze: Male Iron Nipper: James Carr
Bronze: Female Iron Nipper: Courtney Bateman
Bronze: Male Surf Teams: Anglesea A- James Porter, James Carr, Tom Toohey, James Kelly
Bronze: Female Board Relay: Anglesea A- Georgina Baker, Courtney Bateman, Amanda Horne

Under 14
Gold: Male Beach Sprint: Chris Watts
Gold: Male Beach Flags: Chris Watts
Gold: Female Surf Race: Emily Bews
Gold: Female Board Rescue: Emily Bews/ Bridget Tribe
Gold: Female Aqua Cameron Relay: Anglesea A-Emily Bews, Georgia McNaughton, Bridget Tribe, 

Nerida Woodhams-Bertozzi
Silver: Female Board Race: Emily Bews
Silver: Female Iron Nipper: Emily Bews
Silver: Male Surf Teams Race: Anglesea A- Sam Phillips, Damon Brennan, Leo van Veenendaal, Mitchell Cooper
Silver: Female Board Relay: Anglesea A- Bridget Tribe, Penny Fowler, Emily Bews
Silver: Male Wade Relay: Anglesea A- Jake Foster, Sam Phillips, Chris Watts, Mitchell Cooper
Silver: Male Aqua Cameron Relay: Anglesea A- Sam Phillips, Chris Watts, Jake Foster, Leo van Veenendaal
Bronze: Female Surf Teams: Anglesea A- Emily Bews, Penny Fowler, Bridget Tribe, Prue Etherington

Pool Lifesaving Titles 2007
Gold
U12 Girls Line Throw: Courtney Bateman
U12 Girl/ Male Parent: Courtney & Ken Bateman
U14 Girls 100m Medley: Katrina Bateman
U14 Girls Line Throw: Katrina Bateman

Competition Season 2006- 2007
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U14 Girls 25m Tube Relay: Anglesea
U16 Girls 100m Saving a Manikin with Fins: Katrina Bateman
U16 Girls 50m Manikin Rescue: Katrina Bateman

Silver
U12 Girls 50m Kick Board Rescue Race: Courtney Bateman
U14 Girls 50m Manikin with Fins: Katrina Bateman

Bronze
U14 Girls 100m Obstacle Race: Katrina Bateman

LSV IRB Titles 2007 Anglesea

Gold
Female Team Rescue: Anglesea A- Julia Cullity, Jasmin Ellis, Rebecca Plant, Brooke Dalvean. 

Patients- Bronwyn Baker, Penny Rogers
Male Tube Rescue: Anglesea A- Scott Yeomans, Andrew Doyle, Patient Ken-Gene Yap
Female Tube Rescuer: Anglesea A- Julia Cullity, Rebecca Plant, patient Ken-Gene Yap

Silver
Female Mass Rescue: Anglesea C- Jasmin Ellis, Brooke Dalvean. Patients Penny Rogers, Sophie Raynor
Female Straight Rescue: Anglesea A- Julia Cullity, Rebecca Plant. Patient Bronwyn Baker
Female Tube Rescue: Anglesea C- Jasmin Ellis, Brooke Dalvean Patient Jeremy Farrington

Bronze
Male Team Rescue:: Anglesea A- Jeremy Farrington, Scott Yeomans, Anton Solwej, Andrew Doyle. 

Patients- Sarah Bennett, Ken-Gene Yap
Male Straight Rescue: Anglesea A- Scott Yeomans, Andrew Doyle. Patient Ken-Gene Yap

LSV Overall IRB Champions 2007 

1st Anglesea SLSC 52.points
2nd Williamstown LSC 47 points 
3rd Venus Bay SLSC 28 points

Anglesea Members LSV Teams 2007-2008

State Junior Team-:Georgina Baker, James Carr, James Porter, Chris Watts
State Junior Development Team: Harry Jones
State High Perfomance  Squad: Abby Lewtas, James Cowan-Clark
Interstate Challenge Competition Team: Abby Lewtas, Tom Cullen – Team Manager
Wieland Shield Team selected 2008-  Wayne Cartwright – Manager; Shane Edmonds – Assistance Coach

ASLSC Club Championships 2007 – 2008

Men’s U15 Samuel Phillips
Men’s U17 Benjamin Mason
Men’s Open Shane Edmonds
Mens’ Masters Peter Foster

Pt. Roadknight Race outright Winner - Shane Edmonds (ski) 7 minutes 45 seconds
Pt. Roadknight Handicap winner – Ben Mason (board) 21 Minutes 20 seconds

Competition Season 2007-2008

Womens’s U17 Bridget Tribe
Women’s Open Heather Ramp
Women’s Masters Jane Horne
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SLSA Masters Titles Scarborough W.A. 2008
Gold 50-54 Yrs Men’s Beach- Flags Peter van Miltenburg

Silver 35-39 Yrs Men’s Single Ski Race- Shane Edmonds
35-39 Yrs Men’s Iron Man Race- Shane Edmonds
50-54 Yrs Men’s Single Ski Race – Marc Lionnet
50-54 Yrs Men’s Beach Sprint- Peter van Miltenburg

Bronze 35-39Yrs Men’s Surf Race- Shane Edmonds

4th 50-54Yrs Men’s Tube Race- Ingilby Dickson
50-54 Yrs Men’s Double Ski Race- Peter Fidler / Marc Lionnet

6th 130+ Yrs Men’s Swim Teams- Ingilby Dickson, Shane Edmonds, Christopher Porter
50-54 Yrs Men’s Surf Race- Ingilby Dickson

7th 50-54 Yrs Women’s Board Race- Heather Ramp
8th 50-54 Yrs Women’s Ironman Race – Heather Ramp

SLSA Titles Scarborough W.A. 2008

Silver U17 Men’s 2Km Beach Run- Daniel Gibney

4th U23 Women’s Boat Race-Anglesea Steamers - Sarah Griffin, Elizabeth Dwyer, Breanna Thomas, 
Jaye Cashmore, Janine Symington, Joseph Bergin (sweep)

5th Open Women’s Beach Flags- Abby Lewtas
6th U19 Men’s Beach Relay- James Cowan-Clark, Matthew Woolnough, Simon Faulkner, 

David Edwards
7th U17 Men’s 2Km Run- Nathan Riali

Open Women’s Beach Sprint- Abby Lewtas
8th U15 Men’s Board Relay- James Carr, James Porter, Sam Phillips

SLSA Overall Victorian Club’s Point Score

1st Ocean Grove SLSC 59 points
2nd Jan Juc SLSC 28 points
3rd Torquay SLSC 20 points
4th Anglesea SLSC 16 points 

LSV Titles Jan Juc 2008
Gold
Under 15 Women’s Tube Race: Georgina Baker
Under 15 Women’s Board Race: Bridget Tribe
Under 17 Men’s 2Km Run: Daniel Gibney
Under 19 Men’s Double Ski Race: Arthur Alger/ Benjamin Levin
Open Women’s Beach Sprint: Haley Atkins
Open Women’s Beach Flags: Abby Lewtas
Open Women’s Beach Relay: Abby Lewtas, Pamela Austin, Haley Atkins, Jasmin Ellis

Silver
Under 15 Women’s Board Rescue Bridget Tribe/ Georgina Baker
Under 17 Men’s 2Km Run: Nathan Riali
Under 17 Men’s Taplin Relay: Harley Tribe, Leo van Veenendaal, Nicholas Byrne
Under 19 Men’s Double Ski Race: Nicholas Byrne/ Reid Coutts
Under 19 Men’s Beach Relay: Simon Faulkner, Matthew Woolnough, Nathan Riali, James Cowan-Clark
Open Women’s Beach Sprint: Abby Lewtas
Open Women’s Beach Flags: Pamela Austin
Open Men’s Beach Flags: James Cowan- Clark
Under 23 Women’s Surf Boat Race: Anglesea Steamers- Sarah Griffin, Elizabeth Dwyer, Janine Symington,

Breanna Thomas, Jaye Cashmore Elise Frederick, Joseph Bergin (sweep)
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Bronze Under 15 Men’s Ironman Race: Samuel Phillips
Under 17 Men’s Ski Relay:Harley Tribe, Reid Coutts, Nicholas Byrne
Under 19 Men’s Beach Flags: Simon Faulkner
Under 19 Men’s Board Relay:Toby Dickson, Harley Tribe, Nicholas Phillips
Open Women’s Beach Sprint: Pamela Austin
Open Women’s Beach Flags: Haley Atkins
Open Men’s Beach Relay: Simon Faulkner, Matthew Woolnough, Nathan Riali, James Cowan-Clark

4th Under 15 Men’s Tube Race: Leo van Veenendaal
Under 15 Men’s Board Race: Samuel Phillips
Under 15 Men’s Cameron Relay: James Porter, James Carr, Andrew Rigg
Under 17 Men’s Board Race: Toby Dickson
Under 19 Men’s Single Ski Race: Nicholas Phillips
Under 19 Men’s Beach Sprint: Simon Faulkner
Open Men’s Rescue Tube Rescue Race: Matthew Solly, Nicholas Phillips, Jonathan Levin, 

Benjamin Levin
Open Men’s Single Ski Race: Shane Edmonds
Open Mixed Double Ski Race: Shane Edmonds / Jade Baldock

5th Under 15 Women’s Surf Race: Georgina Baker
Under 17 Men’s Board Race: Harley Tribe
Under 17 Men’s Beach Sprint: Nathan Riali
Under 19 Men’s Beach Sprint: Matthew Woolnough
Under 19 Men’s Single Ski Race: Arthur Alger
Under 19 Men’s Ironman Race: Nicholas Phillips
Under 19 Men’s Taplin Relay Race: Toby Dickson, Nicholas Phillips, Benjamin Levin
Under 19 Men’s Single Ski Relay : Nicholas Phillips, Benjamin Levin, Arthur Alger
Open Men’s Double Ski Race: Shane Edmonds / Ross Peasnell
Over 24 Men’s Restricted Surf Race: Shane Edmonds
Under 23 Women’s Boat Race- Anglesea Midgets: Courtney Ferguson, Melissa Plummer, 

Colette Easdown, Rennae Steffinity, Edwina Banks, Neil Heathcote (sweep)
6th Under 15 Men’s Surf Race: Leo van Veenendaal

Under 15 Men’s Board Relay:James Porter, James Carr, Samuel Phillips.
Under 17 Men’s Single Ski Race: Nicholas Byrne
Under 19 Men’s Beach Flags: James Cowan-Clark
Open Ironman: Shane Edmonds
Open Men’s Double Ski Race: Benjamin Levin / Jonathan Levin

LSV Clubs Overall Point Score 
Victorian Titles Jan Juc 2008

1st Ocean Grove SLSC 674
2nd Jan Juc SLSC 375
3rd Torquay SLSC 364
4th Half Moon Bay LSC 245
5th Mordialloc LSC 215
6th Anglesea SLSC 170

Victorian Masters Titles Lorne 2008
Gold 35+ Yrs Men’s Surf Race: Shane Edmonds

35+ Yrs Men’s Surf Teams: Shane Edmonds, Matthew Solly
35+ Yrs Men’s Single Ski Race: Shane Edmonds
40+ Yrs Men’s Double Ski Race: Peter Foster / Cameron McGill
45+ Women’s Single Ski Race: Heather Ramp
50+ Yrs Women’s Surf Race: Heather Ramp
50+ Yrs Women’s Surf Board Race: Heather Ramp
50+ Yrs Women’s Beach Sprint: Heather Ramp
50+ Yrs Men’s Surf Race: Ingilby Dickson
50+ Yrs Men’s Tube Race: Ingilby Dickson
50+ Yrs Men’s Single Ski Race: Marc Lionnet
55+ Yrs Women’s Surf Race: Heather Ramp
60+ Yrs Women’s Surf Race: Doreen Titter
110+ Yrs Men’s Taplin Relay: Shane Edmonds, Matthew Solly, Ross Peasnell

Competition Season 2007- 2008

LSV Season 2007/2008 Beach 
Carnival A Grade Premiership

1st Ocean Grove SLSC 1357
2nd Torquay SLSC 1202
3rd Half Moon Bay LSC 692
4th Anglesea SLSC 608
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Silver 35+ Yrs Men’s Board Race: Mathew Solly
35+ Yrs Men’s Double Ski Race: Shane Edmonds / Ross Peasnell
55+ Yrs Men’s Double Ski Race: Marc Lionnet / Peter Fidler
110+ Yrs Men’s Ski Teams: Shane Edmonds, Ross Peasnell, Cameron McGill
150+ Yrs Men’s Taplin Team: Ingilby Dickson, Peter Fidler, Matthew Solly
150+ Yrs Men’s Ski Teams: Peter Fidler, Marc Lionnet, Warren Clarke

Bronze 30+ Yrs Men’s Tube Race: Matthew Solly
30/35 Men’s Board Rescue Race: Matthew Solly / Cameron McGill
35+ Yrs Men’s Single Ski Race: Ross Peasnell
40+ Yrs Men’s Board Race: Cameron McGill
40+ Yrs Men’s Ironman Race: Cameron McGill
50+ Yrs Men’s Single Ski Race: Peter Fidler
220 + Yrs Men’s Surf Boat Race:Anglesea Tea Baggers- David Love, Ian McGain, Philip Grant, 

Barry White, Neil Heathcote (sweep)

4th 35+ Yrs Men’s Surf Race: Matthew Solly
220+ Yrs Men’s Surf Boat Race: Anglesea Spongers – Francis Weimper, Robert Stirling, 

Philip Boyce, Larnce Hately, Joseph Bergin (sweep)

5th 40+ Yrs Men’s Ironman Race: Peter Foster
40+ Yrs Men’s Single Ski Race: Cameron McGill

LSV Masters Overall Point Score 

1st Half Moon Bay LSC 242
2nd Lorne SLSC 189
3rd Mt. Martha LSC 180
4th Anglesea SLSC 165

Victorian Junior Lifesaving Titles – Lakes Entrance 2008
Under 9 Girls
Gold: Beach Flags: Zoe Perkins
4th Place: Wade Race: Zoe Perkins
4th Place: Beach Relay: Zoe Perkins, Gabrielle Howard, Amanda Twigg, Aleisha Mauderer
5th Place: Iron Nipper: Zoe Perkins
Under 10 Girls
Silver: Board Race: Ellie Bews
Silver: Aqua Cameron Relay: Grace van Veenendaal, Ellie Bews, Madeleine Baker, Sophie Dillon
4th Place Surf Teams: Grace van Veenendaal, Ellie Bews, Madeleine Baker, Bridget Armstrong
5th Place: Surf Race: Grace van Veenendaal
5th Place: Iron Nipper Race: Grace van Veenendaal

Under 11 Boys
Silver: Beach Flags: Andrew Juchnevicius
Bronze: Beach Flags: Marcus Jones
5th Place: 500m Run: Hayden Jones

Under 12 Boys: 

Gold (equal 1st): Surf Race: Alex Kompos
Gold: Wade Relay:Anglesea A -   Alex Kompos, Sam Horne, George van Veenendaal,  Matthew Lewis
Silver: Beach Flags: Andrew Juchnevicius
Bronze: Wade Relay: Anglesea B- Jack McKenzie, Christopher Hughes, Mitchell Hughes, Anthony Dillon
4th Place Beach Relay : Sam Horne, Anthony Dillon, Christopher Hughes, Mitchell Hughes
4th Place Aqua Cameron Relay: Alex Kompos, Sam Horne, George van Veenendaal, Matthew Lewis
5th Place:1Km Run: Sam Horne
5th Place: Board Rescue: George van Veenendaal / Alex Kompos

Under 12 Girls
Silver: Surf Race: Olivia Witts
Bronze: Beach Sprint: Olivia Witts
6th Place: Board Race: Olivia Witts
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Under 13 Girls  Silver: Beach Relay: Prue Cormac, Claudia Callagher, Olivia Armstrong, Chiara Leone
Under 13 Boys
Bronze: Board Race: Harry Jones
Bronze: Beach Relay: Michael Eddy, James Short, Harry Jones, Michael Evans
Bronze: Board Relay: Liam Perkins, Michael Evans, Harry Jones
4th Place Wade Relay: Matthew Cooper, Michael Evans, James Short, Harry Jones
4th Place Aqua Cameron Relay: Harry Jones, James Short, Michael Evans, Michael Eddy
6th Place: Surf Race: Harry Jones
Under 14 Girls
Silver: Surf Race: Georgina Baker
Bronze: Iron Nipper: Georgina Baker
5th Place: Wade Relay: Georgina Baker, Alice van Veenendaal, Amanda Horne, India McKenzie
6th Place Surf Teams: Georgina Baker, Alice van Veenendaal, Amanda Horne, India McKenzie

Under 14 Boys
Gold: Board Race: James Porter
Gold: Iron Nipper: James Porter
Gold: Board Relay: James Carr, James Porter, Andrew Rigg
Gold: Surf Teams: James Carr, Andrew Rigg, James Porter
Gold: Aqua Cameron Relay: James Carr, Andrew Rigg, James Porter
Gold: Wade Relay: Anglesea A- James Carr, Charles McDonald, Tom Toohey, Michael Dillon
Silver: 1Km Run: Charles McDonald
Bronze: Board Race: James Carr
Bronze: Surf Race: James Porter
Bronze: Wade Relay: Anglesea B- James Porter, Sam Balson, Andrew Rigg, James Montgomery 
4th Place: Iron Nipper: James Carr
4th Place: 1Km Run: Tim Gibney
5th Place: Beach Sprint: Charles McDonald
6th Place: Surf Race: James Carr

LSV Titles Overall Club Results Point Score
1st Pt.Leo SLSC 422
2nd Torquay SLSC 363
3rd Mt. Martha LSC 326.5
4th Williamstown LSC 205.5
5th Mentone LSC 201
6th Anglesea SLSC 183.5

LSV Pool Championships 2007
Under 14 Female 5th Place: 100m Swimming with Obstacles: Georgina Baker
Under 14 Male 5th Place: Line Throw: James Porter

Under 15 Female
Gold: 100m Saving a Manikin with Fins: Katrina Bateman
Gold: 12m Line Throw: Katrina Bateman
Silver:50m Saving a Manikin: Emily Bews 
Silver: 100m Saving a Manikin with Fins: Emily Bews
Silver 200m Swimming with Obstacles: Katrina Bateman
Bronze: 200m Swimming with Obstacles: Emily Bews

Under 16 Male Silver: 12m Line Throw: Chris Watts
5th Place: 100m Saving a Manikin with Fins: Chris Watts
5th Place 200m Swimming with Obstacles: Chris Watts

LSV Overall Club Results Point Score
1st Mordialloc LSC 102
2nd Ocean Grove SLSC 69
3rd Williamstown LSC 61
4th Anglesea SLSC 48

Competition Season 2007- 2008
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ASLSC Awards Season 2007- 2008

Genevieve Agostinelli
Arthur Alger
Eric Alger
Antra Ansons
Alex Armstrong
Bonnie Aylen
Jack Balson
Samantha Bangs
Edwina Banks-Anderson
Katrina Bateman
Eleanor Beavis
Emily Bews
Jacinta Boys
Delia Burgess
Joseph Byrne
Nicholas Byrne
Emily Carr
Giancarlo Castellani
Bianca Charles
Anna Clark
Sarah Cocomazzo
Angus Cooper
Georgia Cooper
Leif Cope
James Cossins
Reid Coutts
Amedeo D’Aprano
Minka Dickson
Marije Dirks
Andrew Downie
Matthew Dyson
David Edwards
Luke Ervine
Tristan Evans
Olivia Farrell
Simon Faulkner
Michael Filius
Amanda Fogarty
Cameron Fortune
Jake W. Foster
Elise Frederick
Mykaela Gage
Daniel Gibney
Georgia Gillett
Maddi Ginnivan
Shannan Gove
Sarah Griffin
Edward Grutzner
Scott Gullock

ASLSC Awards 2006 /2007 
Advanced Resuscitation Certificate: Jenni Medland

ASLSC Awards 2007/08 
Advanced Resuscitation Certificate: Lauren Chan; Marije Dirks; Shaun Harrison; Nick John; Benjamin Levin; 
Ben Marks; Tom Meredith; Cassandra Ong; Abbie Sheridan; Justin Stevenson; Jackson Taubert-Gallagher; 
Ken-Gene Yap; Joshua Zanker; Leena Zhou

Provide Emergency Care: Thomas Liubinas; Jackson Taubert-Gallagher; Ken-Gene Yap

Bronze Medallion
- Apply Surf Awareness and Self Rescue Skills
- Communicate in The Work Place
- Follow defined Occupational Health and Safety Polocies and Procedures
- Operate Communication Systems and Equipment
- Participate in an Aquatic Rescue Operation
- Provide Emergency Care
- Work in a Team

David Hamer
Shaun Harrison
Elizabeth Haynes
Amy Hedger
Alana Heinz
Simon Herd
Nick John
Lucy Jones
Simon Karmouche
Timothy Karmouche
Brendan Kelly
James Kelly
Ella Knivanek
Anton Lambers
Eric Lambers
Christoph Lebesmuehlbacher
Andrea Leslie
Rosemary Ley
Jessica Lithgow
Stephanie Madi
Benjamin Mason
Catherine McArthur
Rosie McCann
William McCann
Isabelle McCombe
Caitlin McConnell
Lucy McFarlane
Lucy McLaughlin
Joshua McMullin
Tamara McPherson
Bridgette Meaden
Claire Moulds
Sean Mugavin
Samuel Phillips
Melissa Plummer
Tess Poliakow
Nathan Riali
William Richards
Jamie Robertson
Ben Rumble
Olivia Said
Andrew Scott
Abbie Sheridan
Mark Short
Harriet Simpson
Justin Stevenson
Ben Sykes
Janine Symington
Alice Targett

Alice Taylor
Dylan Taylor
Sonya Thompson-Hammond
Tara Thompson-Hammond
Leo van Veenendaal
Kayley van Dijk
Louis Wardle
Charles Willey
Joshua Wylie
Joshua Zanker

Assessor Advanced
Resuscitation
Nicholas Demiris
Andrew Doyle 

Assessor Defibrillation
Thomas Cullen
Nicholas Demiris 

Assessor Silver Medallion
Patrol Captain
Greg Scott 

Assessor Spinal
Management
Nicholas Demiris

Defibrillation Certificate
Lauren Chan
Amanda Cooper
Paddy Hernon
Benjamin  Levin
Ben Marks
Jackson Taubert-Gallagher
Ken-Gene Yap

Facilitator Silver Medallion
Basic Beach Management
Greg Scott

Gold Medallion 
(Advanced Lifesaving)
Ben Marks
Greg Scott
Ken-Gene Yap

Junior Activities Age
Manager Course
Mark Chesterfield

Junior Participation Skill
Evaluation
Katie Holding
Millie Holding
Nicholas Stevens

Junior Participation Skill
Evaluation
Junior Competition Skill
Evaluation
Georgia Adams
Lachlan Adams
Brooke Allan
Campbell Allan
Matthew Anghie
Sophie Anghie
Bridget Armstrong
Olivia Armstrong
Georgina Baker
Madeleine Baker
Sam Balson
Anthony Barbon
Giulia Barbon
Cameron Barr
Eleanor Barr
Tyree Barratt-Hassett
Amanda Bateman
Courtney Bateman
Alice Batterton
Joshua Batterton
Samuel Batterton
Emily Baulch
Tiffany Baumgartner
Ella Baxter
Harry Baxter
Patrick Baxter
Sam Baxter
Amy Beanland
Zoe Beanland
Hugh Beavis
Henry Bergin
Miles Bergin
Thomas R. Bergin
James Betson
Ellie Bews
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Jaymie Bews
Jordan Bews
Kelsey Bews
Ashlee Boden
Emily Bottoms
Jackson Brown
Madeleine Brown
Nina Brown
Simone Brown
Benjamin Brownhill
Luke Brownhill
Lucy Brownless
Oscar Brownless
Ruby Brownless
Cameron Buck
Max Buck
Tom Buck
Alice Buckley
Marcus Burbidge
Mark Burgess
Mitchell Burgess
Patrick Byrne
Alice Callagher
Claudia Callagher
Hannah Cameron
Olivia Cameron
Stephanie Cameron
Serge Campana
Edwina Carr
Francesca Carr
James Carr
Maddison Carr
William Carr
Louis Cerdan
Alec Chesterfield
Catherine Clark
Grace Clark
Sophie Clark
Bronte Clarke
Mitchell Clarke
Amy Clearihan
Matthew Clearihan
Patrick Coen
Georgia Cooke
Samantha Cooke
Eleanor Cooney-Hunt
Conrad Cooper
Hedda Cooper
Leo Cooper
Matthew Cooper
Mitchell Cooper
Charlie Cormack
Harry Cormack
Prue Cormack
Elizabeth Coyne
Fiore D’Aprano
Hannah Davis
Greta Dickson
Anthony Dillon
Michael Dillon
Sophie Dillon
Emma Dixon
Zoe Dixon
Hayley Donohoe
Thomas Donohoe
Eamon Dooley
Michael Eddy
Ben Elam
Ned Elam
Sophie Elam

Samuel Ellen
Sophie Ellen
Roman Ely
Carly Ervine
Rohan Ervine
Michael Evans
Demi Fanning
Kate Faragher
Lily Fent
Bill Fisher
Sarah Fitt
Harriet Fortey
Andrew Fortune
Katya Foster
Nicholas Foster
Samantha Foster
Adam French
Charles Fry
Eloise Gage
Jayden Gage
Alexander Gall
Annabelle Gall
Lachlan Gall
Zac Gates
Alexandra Geary
Brittney Gerrard
Grace Gibney
Timothy Gibney
Aaron Goldie
Olivia Goldie
Alexandra Good
Henry Good
Frederica Graham
Anna Grutzner
Lily Gubbins
Campbell Gullock
Mitchell Gust
Paris Hancock
Jessica Handreck
Lachlan Hansford
Maddison Hansford
Samuel Harding
Angus Heathcote
Jack Heathcote
Grace Heinnen
Emma Hobbs
Amanda Horne
Sam Horne
Sophie Hornsey
Christopher Hughes
Mitchell Hughes
Anna Hume
Isabella Hume
Eliza James
Ryan James
Lucia Jamison
Alexander Jeffery
Charlie Jeffery
Charles Johnson-King
Georgia Johnson-King
Harry Jones
Marcus Jones
Tamsyn Jones
Andrew Juchnevicius
Chas Karpala
Jarrod Karpala
Ty Karpala
Albert Kay
Charlotte Kay
Sarah Keane

Amelia Kelly
Ashlee Kelly
Isobel Kelly
James Kelly
Juliet Kelly
Karina Kelly
Richard Kelly
Alexandra Kendall
Alice Kennedy
Eloise Kerrison
Coco Kirkcaldie-Bowll
Kebbell Kirkcaldie-Bowll
Alex Kompos
Alessandra Krause
Kendra Krause
Beatrice Kroyherr
Erik Kroyherr
Elise Langford
Andrew Leone
Chiara Leone
Gabrielle Leslie
Aidan Lewis
Bathany Lewis
Matthew Lewis
Ineke Little
Georgia Liubinas
Nicholas Liubinas
Cam Lockett
Charles Lockwood
Angus Lowerson-Peric
Myee Lowerson-Peric
James Lyon
Benjamin Maguire
Ben Malone
Oscar Malone
Sam Malone
Edward Manton
George Manton
Annabel Mason
Hannah Matthews
Lucy Matthews
Rebecca Matthews
Aleisha Mauderer
Katherine McBrearty
Stephanie McBrearty
Charlie McDonald
John McDonald
Matthew McGuane
India McKenzie
Jack McKenzie
Maxi McKenzie
Phoebe McKenzie
John McLellan
Liam McLellan
Tess McMurtrie
Adam McWha
Nicholas McWha
Tess Meaden
Phoebe Michetti
Charlotte Midgley
Thomas Midgley
Lloyd Miller
James Montgomerie
Hugh Moodie
Campbell Moorfield
Fraser Moorfield
Jeremy Murchie
Lachie Murchie
Ted Murchie
Tom Murchie

Samuel Murray
Isaak Newcombe
Nina Newcombe
Benjamin Nicholls
Luke Nicholls
Sarah Oakenfull
Connor Ogilvie
Kara Olsen
Madison Olsen
Benjamin Osborne
Christopher Osborne
Emily Osborne
Kate Owen
Mitchell Owen
Henry Page
Alexander Park
Emily Patton
William Patton
Amy Pereira
Kate Pereira
Nicole Pereira
Liam Perkins
Zoe Perkins
Brianna Perry
Morgan Perry
Alexandra Piaia
Zoe Piaia
Christopher Piper
Emma Portelli
James Porter
Kane Potts
Charlotte Powell-Wright
Marilyn Rechtman
Lauren Reid
Claire Richardson
Andrew Rigg
Peregrine  Riggs
Caitlin Robertson
Daniel Robertson
Alexander Romanella
Isabella Romanella
Carla Rumble
Thomas Rumble
Scott Russell
Tessa Russell
Finlea Ryan
Laura Ryan
Michaela Ryan
Ruby Ryan
Hayden Scott
Thomas Scott
Jakob Shaw
Jarred Shaw
Jack Shembrey
Tom Shembrey
Isabella Sheridan-Moore
James Short
Nerissa Short
Ben Simpson
Emily Simpson
Hugh Simpson
Max Simpson
Tessa Simpson
Oscar Skala
Felicity Sleeman
Nicholas Sleeman
Lachlan Solly
William Solly
Evelyn Spinazzola
Jordan Spinazzola

ASLSC Awards Season 2007- 2008

ANNUAL REPORT Single Language  18/6/08  6:11 PM  Page 39



Page 40

Lewis Spinazzola
Jordan Stainton
Grant Stubbs
Keira Swift
Savannah Swift
Michael Szulc
Eleanor Taylor
Eliza Thornton
Georgia Thornton
Alexandra Toohey
Clara Toohey
Eliza Toohey
Georgia Toohey
Joseph Toohey
Tom Toohey
Alexandra Trezise
Stephanie Trezise
Ethan Tribe
Nicholas Trounson
Amanda Twigg
Freddie Twigg
Jasmine Vakirtzis
Jonathan Vakirtzis
Alice van Veenendaal
George van Veenendaal
Grace van Veenendaal
Anna von Moger
Edward von Moger
James Waldren
Luke Waldren
Anna Walker
Rebecca Walker
Sarah Walker
Sarah Wallace
Mackenzie Ware
Mitchell Ware
Keller Weight
Sam Weight
Oliver Westaway
Sophie Westaway
William Westaway
Jacob Wilkinson
Marli Wilkinson
Sigrid Williamson
Torsten Williamson
Ashlee Willoughby
Olivia Witts
Jacob Zanatta
Rebecca Zanatta

Manage Injuries at an
Emergency Incident
James Chan
Lauren Chan
Felicity Jones
Thomas Liubinas
Ben Marks
Caitlin Paton
Jackson Taubert-Gallagher
Ken-Gene Yap

Provide Training Through
Instruction and
Demonstration of Work
Skills
Emily Egan
Victoria Etherington

Kate Grutzner
Alexandra McNaughton
Tamasine Stewart
Catherine Wilcox
Monique Wylie
Scott Yeomans

Senior First Aid Certificate
(PUA)
James Chan
Lauren Chan
Felicity Jones
Thomas Liubinas
Ben Marks
Caitlin Paton
Jackson Taubert-Gallagher
Ken-Gene Yap

Silver Medallion Basic
Beach Management
Bronwyn Baker
James Chan
Lauren Chan
Nicholas Creevey
Morgan Day
Anthony De Bijl
Nicholas Demiris
Tim Dodd
Andrew Doyle
Robert Duffield
Lachlan Holbery-Morgan
Vanessa Lamborn
Benjamin  Levin
Jonathon Levin
Paul Lunny
Ben Marks
Benjamin Pope
Michael Rigg
Greg Scott
David Simpson
Anton Solowiej
Jackson Taubert-Gallagher
Ken-Gene Yap
Scott Yeomans

Silver Medallion IRB Driver
Ben Marks
Ryan Nolan
Ken-Gene Yap

Spinal Management
James Chan
Lauren Chan
Paddy Hernon
Lachlan Holbery-Morgan
Benjamin  Levin
Ben Marks
Jackson Taubert-Gallagher
Ken-Gene Yap

Surf Aware One
Alec Chesterfield

Surf Coach Level 1
Joseph Bergin

Surf Official Level 1

Hannah Bills
Mary Kennedy-Jones
Surf Official Level 3
Michael Martin

Surf Rescue Certificate
(CPR Endorsed)
Sam Balson
Giulia Barbon
Courtney Bateman
Alice Batterton
Samuel Batterton
Thomas R. Bergin
Jackson Brown
Lou Campana
Serge Campana
James Carr
Elizabeth Coyne
Fiore D’Aprano
Hannah Davis
Michael Dillon
Lucy Elam
Rachel Fitt
Mieke Foster
Samantha Foster
Adam French
Eloise Gage
Timothy Gibney
Anna Grutzner
Katie Holding
Amanda Horne
James Kelly
Alexandra Kendall
Alice Kennedy
Beatrice Kroyherr
Elise Langford
Alistair Lithgow
Ineke Little
Georgia Liubinas
Cam Lockett
Charlie McDonald
India McKenzie
Maxi McKenzie
James Montgomerie
Isaak Newcombe
Emma Portelli
James Porter
James Richards
Andrew Rigg
Caitlin Robertson
Oscar Skala
Alice van Veenendaal
William Westaway
Ashlee Willoughby

Surf Smart One
Amanda Bateman
Millie Holding

Surf Sports -IRB Coaches
module
Wayne Cartwright
Julia Cullity
Jeremy Farrington

Training Officer Bronze
Medallion

Scott Yeomans

Training Officer First Aid
Thomas Cullen

Work Effectively in a Public
Safety Organisation
Arthur Alger
Edwina Banks-Anderson
Katrina Bateman
Andrew Downie
Elise Frederick
Sarah Griffin
Elizabeth Haynes
Simon Herd
Ella Knivanek
Christoph Lebesmuehlbacher
Tamara McPherson
Melissa Plummer
Jamie Robertson
Ben Rumble
Janine Symington.

ASALSC Awards Season 2007- 2008
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Membership Listing 

2006 – 2007 Members Listing (omitted from last year’s Annual Report)

Juniors 5 – 13 Years

Kiara  D Dunn, Michael Eddy, Roman M Ely, Carly A Ervine, Rohan W Ervine, Prudence J Etherington, Michael

G Evans, Lily S Fent, Harry P Fletcher, Charlotte R Fortey, Andrew J Fortune, Angus E Fortune, Jake W Foster,

Nicholas L Foster, Samantha Foster, Pennelope J Fowler, Adam J French, Charles W Fry, Madeleine J Fry, Elsie

O Fulton, Stella E Fulton, Eloise G Gage, Jayden E Gage, Alexander P Gall, Annabell C Gall, Lachlan C Gall,

Zac Gates, Alexandra K Geary, Adele V Gebleux, Blake J Gebleux, Leah C Gellion, Grace E Gibney, Timothy P

Gibney, Aaron P Goldie, Olivia E Goldie, Anna L Gray, Caitlin L Grima, Elliott Z Grossnickle, Anna J Grutzner, Lily

Gubbins, Meg Gubbins, Campbell T Gullock, Aaron S Gust, Mitchell J Gust, Emily R Hale, Jessica M Handreck,

Lily Hanna, Oliver Hanna, Maddison R Hansford, Phoebe E Harris, Tasha Harvey, James A Henderson, Nathan

D Henderson, Hugh Herben, Meg T Hermann, Samuel Hermann, Emma J Hobbs, 

Daniel Spinazzola
Tamasine Stewart
Patrick Stokes
Lana Stubbs
Ben Sykes
Alice Targett
Isabelle Targett
Jackson Taubert - 

Gallagher
Alice Taylor
Dylan Taylor
Grace Thek
William Thompson
Sonya Thompson-  

Hammond
Tara Thompson-

Hammond
Harley Tribe
Matilda Trounson
Kayley Van Dijk
Leo Van Veenendaal
Emily Vines
Calum Von Moger
Ben Waldren
Sam Waldren
Charlotte Wardle
Louis Wardle
Rebecca Watts
Catherine Wilcox
Lucy Wilcox
Charles Willey
Matthew Willoughby
Joshua Wylie

Active 
(18 years and over)
Genevieve Agostinelli
Arthur Alger
Bruce Anderson
Rosie Anderson
Larry Anderson 
Hayley Atkins
Pamela Austin
Bronwyn Baker

Membership Listing 2007 - 2008

Active (15-18 yrs)
Eric Alger
Antra Ansons
Alex Armstrong
Bonnie Aylen
Jack Balson
Jessica Balson
Sam Bangs
Raffaella Barbon
Bridget Barker
Asher Batch
Katrina Bateman
Eleanor Beavis
James Beavis
Hannah Bergin
Jackson Bews
Matthew Bews
Hannah Bills
Jacinta Boys
Callum Brennan
Michelle Brown
Sara Brown
Daniel Bruggink
Georgie Buckley
Delia Burgess
Justin Burgess
Joseph Byrne
Nicholas Byrne
Sarah Byrne
Anna Calder
Meg Campana
James Carlile
Emily Carr
Philippa Carr
Giancarlo Castellani
Samuel Caulfield
Jonathan Chan
Lauren Chan
Bianca Charles
David Charles
Anna Clark
Jeremy Clark
Sarah Cocomazzo
Angus Cooper

Georgia Cooper
John Cooper
Leif Cope
James Cossins
Reid Coutts
David Cowan-Clark
Amedeo D’ Aprano
Thomas Davis
Minka Dickson
Toby Dickson
Alexandra Dillon
Sam Doyle
Georgia Dyer
Matthew Dyson
Grace Eddy
David Edwards
Luke Ervine
Dylan Evans
Emma Evans
Megan Evans
Tristan Evans
Olivia Farrell
Simon Faulkner
Robert Feudoloff
Lance Fidler
Michael Filius
Alexandra Fisher
Anna Fisken
Amanda Fogarty
Cameron Fortune
Lachlan Fortune
Jake Foster
Matthew Fowler
Thomas Fowler
Hugh French
Anna Fry
Mykaela Gage
Mitch Gannon
Caroline Geoghegan
Daniel Gibney
Georgia Gillett
Matthew Gillett
Maddi Ginnivan
Georgia Gorman

Phoebe Grimwade
Matthew Gronow
Edward Grutzner
Scott Gullock
David Hamer
Ben Hanley
Amy Hedger
Alana  Heinz
Stephanie Heinz
Matilda Herben
Darcy Holbery-Morgan
Olivia Holland-King
Angus Hope
Emily Hope
Kate Hulls
Lucy Jones
Simon Karmouche
Timothy Karmouche
James Kelly
Will Kendall
Lachlan Kennedy
Ella Knivanek
Anton Lambers
Eric Lambers
Teagan Langford
Andrea Leslie
Benjamin Levin
Rosemary Ley
Jessica Lithgow
Edwina Liubinas
Thomas Liubinas
Jessica Lobbe
Rhiarn Lockett
Marcus Lombard
Anna Lumb
Simon Lumb
Stephanie Madi
Timothy Maher
Adam Manks
Benjamin Mason
Vanessa Mason
Jack Matthews
Catherine McArthur
Charlotte McCann

Rosie McCann
William McCann
Isabelle McCombe
Olivia McCombe
Caitlin McConnell
Bridget McDonald
Lucy McFarlane
Emma McLaughlin
Lucy McLaughlin
Joshua McMullin
Lachlan McMullin
Andrew McNiece
Bridgette Meaden
Tom Meredith 
Georgia Miller
Rowan Miller
Alexander Moodie
Thomas Moodie
Georgia Morgan
Claire Moulds
Sean Mugavin
Rebecca Murray
Mara Norton
Jess Oakenfull
Emily Ogg
Kieran Paton
Hannah Payton
Dominique Perkins
Nicholas Piper
Tim Piper
Tess Poliakow
Luke Portelli
Molly Powell
Alastair Price
James Reid
Nathan Riali
William Richards
Alice Rush
Olivia Said
Andrew Scott
Mark Short
Jack Simmons
Harriet Simpson
Joshua Skala
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Membership Listing 

Edwina Banks- 
Anderson

Kenneth Bateman
Sarah Bennett
Stephen Bews
Gary Brennan
Benedict Burgess
Brigette Carlile
Wayne Cartwright
Jaye Cashmore
Annabel Cerdan
James Chan
Patrick Clark
Samantha Cook
Amanda Cooper
James Cowan - Clark
Gwen Crawford
Nicholas Creevey
Brooke Dalvean
Steven Davies
Morgan Day
Nicholas Demiris
Simon Denton
Alexander Diorietes
Marije Dirks
Tim Dodd
Andrew Downie
Andrew Doyle
Sophie Doyle
Robert Duffield
Tap-Ky Duong
Elizabeth Dwyer
Joshua Eades
Colette Easdown
Jasmin Ellis
Victoria Etherington
Tom Fahey
Jeremy Farrington
Courtney Ferguson
Michael Feudoloff
Reece Fidler
Thomas Fogarty
Elise Frederick
Virginia Fry
David Gee
Genevieve Gething
Shannan Gove
Peri Gray
Sarah Griffin
Alexandra Gronow
Amanda Gross
Clare Hall
Quentin Hanley
Shaun Harrison
Ryan Hartnett
Elizabeth Haynes
Nora Henry
Simon Herd
Paddy Hernon
Anna  Herrmann
Meg Herrmann
Lachlan Holbery-

Morgan
Rachel Hoy
Michael Jamison
Shane Jenkin
Nick John
Felicity Jones
Janet Jones
Sally Jones
Robert Juchnevicius

Brendan Kelly
Alexander Lamborn
Vanessa Lamborn
Noel Langford
Nathan Latta
Christop 

Lebesmuehlbacher
Christian Leone
Jonathan Levin
Wayne Lewis
Abby Lewtas
Claire Lewtas
Theresa Lombard
Brendan Maher
Andrew Malcolm
John Manks
Ben Marks
David Marsh
Tess Matthews
Thomas McCann
James McDonald
Casey McGarigle
Jessica McKeown
William McLaughlin
Alexandra McNaughton
Tamara McPherson
Dylan Moore
Imogen Moore
Adam Morgan
Kirsten Murray
Robert Murray
Ryan Nolan
Cassandra Ong
Ben Owzinsky
Caitlin Paton
Alecka Patralakis
Alexandra Paul
Kate Pern
Nicholas Phillips
Prudence Pinnis
Malcolm Plant
Rebecca Plant
Melissa Plummer
Benjamin Pope
Monique Portelli
Petrina Porter
Bonny- Lisa Powell
Tim Powell
Georgina Prittie 
Heather Ramp
Sophie Rayner
Andrew Rechtman
Kris Reither
Michael Rigg
Jamie Robertson
Penelope Rogers
Katrina Rumble
Vaughan Sauverain
Greg Scott
Abbie Sheridan
Genevieve Simmons
David Simpson
Lloyd Simpson
Anton Solowiej
Tom Stafford
Renae Stefanetti
Justin Stevenson
Christopher Stokes
Christopher Symington
Janine Symington
Matthew Taylor

Breanna Thomas
Vivienne Twigg
Alex Von Moger
Lisa Williams
Matthew Woolnough
Ken-Gene Yap
Scott Yeomans
Joshua Zanker
Leena Zhou

Associate 
Denis Adams
Rod Adams
Sally Adams
Michelle Allan
Ross Allan
Helen Andersen
Jeremy Anghie
Adele Armstrong
Michael Armstrong
Simone Armstrong
Kerryn Arnold
Carolyn Atkin
Alex Baker
Matthew Baker
Desley Baldock
Harry Barbon
Maria Barbon
Neil Barker
Merrlyn Barklamb
Andrew Barnett
Andrew Barr
Jenny Barr
Roxanne Barrett
Shane Barrett
Anna Barry
Chris Barry
Charta Bartlett
Jenny Bateman
Richard Baumgartner
Susie Baumgartner
Darren Baxter
Dominic Baxter
Alison Beanland
Gregory Beanland
Petrus Beaumont
Anne Beavis
Rob Beavis
Pattie Beerens
Ian Begley
Robyn Begley
Robert Bergin
Patrizia Bertozzi
Michael Betson
Sue Betson
Andrew Bews
Grant Bews
Helen Bews
Jenni Bews
Julie-Ann Bews
Greg Bottoms
Karen Bottoms
Geoffrey Bowll
Prue Bowll
Travis Boyer
Jill Brann
Anglela Brennan
Richard Brooks
Kenneth Brown
Michael Brown
Carmel Brownhill

Simon Brownhill
Nicky Brownless
Vicki Bryce
Phillip Buck
Rose Buck
Gillian Buckley
Greg Buckley
Sue Buckley
Deborah Burbidge
Keith Burbidge
Anthony G. Burgess
Anthony R. Burgess
Janine Burgess
Jodie Burgess
Andrew Byrne
Janene Byrne
Kath Cameron
Leeanne Campana
Tony Campana
Helen Canale
John Carlile
Justine Carlile
Debbie Carr
Fiona Carr
Jacque Carr
Michael Carr
Nicholas Carr
Richard Carr
Peter Caulfield
Filomena Chan
Gordon Chan
Richard Chancellor
Robert Charles
Georgia Chesterfield
Mark Chesterfield
Robert Chisholm
Ian Christian
Luke Cini
Ben Clark
Sue Clark
Carolyn Clarke
Mark Clayton
Jenny Clearihan
Michael Clearihan
John Coen
Thomas Colcott
Edward Colledge
Janice Colledge
Sally Colledge-

Romanella
Andrew Cooke
Kaye Cooke
Sean Cooney
Andrew Cooper
John Cormack
Louise Cormack
Louise Cotter
Jane Cowan-Clark
Trevor Cowan-Clark
Bruce Coyne
Vernon Crock
Thomas Cullen
Benjamin Dagge
Robyn Dahl
Stephen Davis
Clifford Dawes
Nicole Dawson-Ryan
Patricia Day
Francis Denahy
Debbie Denmark
Fiona Dickson

Gerard Dillon
Louise Dillon
Anthony Dixon
Mary Dixon
Judy Doherty
Julie Donohoe
Peter Donohoe
Dolores Dooley
Phillip Dooley
Hayden Downing
Brian Doyle
Desiree Doyle
Peter Doyle
Glenn Drew
David Dyson
Maureen Dyson
Alan Eddy
Valerie Eddy
Luke Edwards
Sam Edwards
Annabelle Elam
David Elam
Jonathan Elam
Sam Elam
Tim Ellen
Lynette Elliott
Julie Emmerson
Daryl Ervine
Julie Ervine
Fiona Evans
Les Evans
Diane Fanning
Rohan Fanning
Ian Faragher
Conrad Fent
David Feudoloff
Diane  Feudoloff
Jacqueline Fidler
Robyn Fisher
Stephen Fisher
Geoff Fisken
Susan Fisken
David Fitt
Sue Fitt
Deborah Fogarty
Michael  Fogarty
Laurence Fordham
Andrew Fortey
Lucy Fortey
Glenn Fortune
Jane Fortune
Alan Foster
John Foster
Lysette Foster
Wendy Fox
Damian Franzmann
Sue French
Tony French
Elizabeth Fry
Murray Fry
Dianne Fulton
Ian Fulton
Mary Gage
Vikki Gage
David Gall
Georgina Gall
Joy Gannon
Peter Gannon
Sarah Gardiner
Courtney Gardner
Tony Garing
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Bruce Little
Jillian Little
Jayne Liubinas
Rimas Liubinas
Andrew ( Dean) Lobbe
Joycelyn Lobbe
Christopher Lockett
Lynn Lockett
Roderick Lockwood
Catherine Lombard
Michael Lombard
Megan Lowerson
Adrian Lumb
Christine Lumb
Richard Lyon
Christopher Mackey
Keide Macnab
Carol Maguire
Michael Maguire
Darryl Maher
Judith Maher
Fleur Maidment
Emma Malone
James Malone
Fiona Manks
John Manton
Katherine Manton
Carol Martin
Timothy Mason
Geoff Matthews
Andrew Mauderer
Jennifer Mauderer
Karen McBrearty 
Georgina McCann
Michael McCann
Mark McCombe
Andrew McDonald
Susan McDonald
Theresa McGuane
Jacinta McIntosh
Rohan McIntosh
Lynette McKay
Michael McKay
Pru McKay
Duncan McKenzie
Helen McKenzie
John McKenzie
Matthew McKenzie
Sally McKenzie
Helen McKinnon
Stephen McLaughlin
Eve McLellan
Max McLellan
Ben McMurtrie
Susan McMurtrie
Jennifer McNaughton
Craig McWha
Susy McWha
Elizabeth McWilliam
James Meaden
Janene Meaden
Renee Meadows
Alison Michetti
Paul Michetti
Helen Midgley
Richard Midgley
Graham Miller
Maree Miller
Peter Mitrakas
Annemaree 

Montgomerie

John Montgomerie
Catherine Moodie
David Moodie
Caroline Moore
Peter Moore
Richard Moore
Daniel Moorfield
Prue Morris
Patricia Mort
Andrew Murchie
Sally Murchie
Andrew Murray
Jane Murray
Kristine Murray
Jennifer Naylor
Paul Newcombe
Ben Niblett
Brad Nicholls
Sandra Nicholls
Bernadette O’ Connor
Greg Oakenfull
Leanne Oakenfull
Ryan Ogden
Liz Olsen
Nick Olsen
Gary Osborne
Melanie Osborne
Leanne Owen
Stephen Owen
Catherine Page
Darrin Page
Lyndall Palmer
Adrian Paton
Margaret Paton
John Patton
Rachel Patton
Carolyn Pereira
John Pereira
John Peric
Colleen Perkins
Philip Perkins
James Perry
Stuart Perry
Susan Perry
Sally Peters
Susan Phillips
William Phillips
David Piaia
Andrea Piaiai
Andrea Piper
John Piper
Margaret Pitcher
Janine Pitts
Renald Portelli
Wendy Portelli
Sue Powell
Kirsty Powers
Catherine Price
John Price
Richard Price
Tracie Price
Marianne Pruckner
Simon Pruis
Hayley Quinn
Ossi Ramp
Anna-Marie Rathjen
Ian Rechtman
Mary Rechtman
David Reid
Deborah Reid
Leith Richards

Michael Richards
Alison Richardson
Angus Richardson
Anne Richardson
Kevin Rigg
Robyn Rigg
Phoebe Riggs
Graeme Robertson
Jane Robertson
William Rogers
Tony Romanella
David Ross
Ben Rumble
Margaret Rush
Bernard Russell
Michael Russell
Roslyn Russell
Adrian Ryan
Lynda Ryan
Matthew Ryan
Francesco Schiavone
Jeff Scott
Jenny Scott
Genevieve Seabrook
Wendy  Seidler
Peter Shaw
Peter Shaw
Simone Shaw
Michael Shembrey
Jane Shennan
Matthew Sheridan
Andrew Short
Christopher Short
Louisa Short
Geoff Simmons
Rosemary Simmons
Jan Simpson
Louise Simpson
Mark Simpson
Paul Simpson
Lousje Skala
Steven Skala
Luke Slater
Lachlan Sleeman
Rachel Sleeman
Wes Smith
Michael Solly
Catherine Spinazzola
Michael Spinazzola
Jessica Stainton
Angela Stephens
Henry Stephens
Carmel Stubbs
Russell Stubbs
Tara Swift
Timothy Swift
Deborah Sykes
Carol Symington
Garth Symington
Michael Szulc
Tanya Szulc
Christopher Tabone
Julie Tait
Anne Taylor
Damien Taylor
Kent Taylor
Nathan Taylor
Amanda Thompson
Jo Thompson
Mitchell Thompson
Meredith Thornton

Teressa Gates
James Geary
Daniel Gerrard
Leeza Gerrard
Anne Gibney
Paul  Gibney
Amanda Gill
Helen Gillett
Laurie Gillett
Ian Goldie
Sandra Goldie
Catalina Gomez
Diana Good
Peter Good
Brett Gorell
Angus Graham
Natalie Graham
Kirsten Gray
Nigel Gray
Janette Gronow
Jane Grutzner
Richard Grutzner
Jane Gubbins
Gary Gullock
Tara Gullock
Donna Gust
Sydney Gust
Juliet Hale
Anthony Hall
Sarah Hall
Michael Hancock
Naomi Hancock
Virginia Handreck
Ian Hanley
Prudence Hanley
Stuart Hansford
Tammy Hansford
David Harding
June Harding
Lisa Harding
Peter Harvey
Kylee Hattwell
James Haworth
Christopher Head
Helen Hearne
Melanie Heinnen
Warren Heinnen
Claire Heinz
Michael  Heinz
Nicole Henry
Josephine Hernon
Bernadette Hickey
Greg Holland - King
Ben Homburg
Jane Horne
Max Horne
Simon Horne
Robert Hornsey
Vicki Hornsley
Andrew Howard
Dane Hubbard
Greg Hughes
Kathy Hughes
Alex Hume
Caroline Hume
Chris Hume
Jonathan Hume
Tony Hume
Elizabeth Hunt
Emma Hunt
Cassidy Hurrell

Glen Hurst
Amanda Hutchinson
Dorothy Hutton
Jesse Hyde
Shannon Hyde
Katrina Inglis
Neal Inglis
Jennifer Inman
Paul James
Tracey James
Susan Jamison
Campbell Jeffery
Louise Jenkins
Suzanne Jennings
William Jennings
Darrell Johnson
Robert Johnson
Yvonne Johnson
Jeremy Johnson-King
Monique Johnson-King
Nicholas Jojkity
Charles Jones
Peter Jones
Sue Jones
Julie-Ann Juchnevicius
Astrid Judge
Linda Judge
Adam Karpala
Vicki Karpala
David Kay
Tina Kay
Ronald Keane
Susan Keane
Anthony Kelly
Janene Kelly
Michael Kelly
Quentin Kelly
Tracey Kelly
Tracy Kelly
Jenette Kendall
Peter Kendall
Elizabeth Kennedy
Jessica Kennedy
Marcus Kennedy
Therese Kennedy
Timothy Kerrison
Sharon Kewley 
Doris Kirn
Paris Kompos
Tony Kompos
Abigail Krause
Michael Krause
Gustav Kroyherr
Maria Lambers
Philip Lambers
Matthew Lambert
Erica Lane
Helen Lee-Williams
Alf Leone
Liz Leone
Catherine Leslie
Mark Leslie
Dianne Lewis
James Lewis
Jo Lewis
Aaron Lewtas
Geoffrey Lewtas
Janet Lewtas
Elaine Limbrick
Juliet Lithgow
Peter Lithgow

Membership Listing 
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Trevor Thornton
Amanda Toohey
John Toohey
Loretta Toohey
Michael Toohey
Brendon Trezise
Robyn Tribe
Stephen Tribe
David Trounson
Kerryn Trounson
Barbara Turner
Jeremy Twigg
Susan Unthank
George Vakirtzis
Patty Vakirtzis
John van Veenendaal
Barbara von 

Brandenstein
Bernie von 

Brandenstein
Ingrid von Moger
Steven von Moger
Jon Vonk
Nicky Vonk
Susan Wakeling
Nicole Waldren
Paul Waldren
Catriona Walker
Russell Walker
Christine Wallace
John Wallace
John Wardle
Susan Wardle
Craig Ware
Samantha Ware
Deborah Watson
Andrew Watts
Jenny Watts
Marilyn Webster
Peter Webster
Felice Weight
Paul Weight
Suzanne Weller
Graeme Westaway
Pamela Westendorf
Mel White
Patricia  White
Susan White
Gerry Wilcox
Sally Wilcox
Peter Wilkinson
Scott Williams
Benedicte Williamson
Bruce Williamson
Deborah Willoughby
Neil Willoughby
Caitlin Wilson
Richard Wilson
Harry Wolthuizen
Monica Wolthuizen
Pam Wood
Peter Woodhams
Paul Wright
Catherine Zanatta
Paul Zanatta

Award Member 
Samuel A’ Beckett
Jodi Acornley
Campbell Allen-Craig
Sandra Allen-Craig

Esther Banks
Gavin Brown
Obie Chan
Clinton Chiumello
Aaron Coyle
Tanya Craig
Cameron Cutchie
Chris Dunne
Jesse Faulkhead
Joanne Fisher
Richard Hampton
Claire Hayward
Renee Hill
Tristan Hill
Tom Johnson
Mary Kennedy-Jones
Debbi Mahon
Jack Marks
Matthew McInnes-Smith
Beth Mc Leod
Kirra Miriklis
Jack Palazzo
Robert Papuga
George Patouras
James Pearce
Adrian Pearse
Lisa Ronalds
Dagmar Schade
Bronwyn Schout
James Smith
Patrick Tongue
Stephanie van Bakel
Madelaine White

Cadet Member 
(13-15 yrs)
Georgina Baker
Sam Balson
Giulia Barbon
Charlotte Barker
Courtney Bateman
Alice Batterton
Samuel Batterton
Christie Baumgartner
Thomas Bergin
Emily Bews
Jed Bews
Damon Brennan
Jackson Brown
Nickolas Bryce
Laura Buckley
Lou Campana
Serge Campana
Hariette Carr
James Carr
Rachel Caulfield
Olivia Cerdan
Grace Clark
Mitchell Cooper
Elizabeth Coyne
Kira Crawford-Brooks
James Creevey
Fiore D’ Aprano
Hannah Davis
Michael Dillon
Demetra Diorietes
James Dooley
Kiara Dunn
Emily Dyson
Lucy Elam
Prudence Etherington

Bella Fent
Rachel Fitt
Angus Fortune
Mieke Foster
Samantha Foster
Pennelope Fowler
Adam French
Madeleine Fry
Elsie Fulton
Eloise Gage
Leah Gellion
Timothy Gibney
Thomas Gillett
Anna Grutzner
Aaron Gust
Amanda Horne
Thomas Juchnevicius
James Kelly
Alexandra Kendall
Alice Kennedy
Beatrice Kroyherr
Elise Langford
Alistair Lithgow
Ineke Little
Georgia Liubinas
Emilie Lobbe
Michael Lobbe
Cam Lockett
Charles Lockwood
Edward McCombe
Charlie McDonald
India McKenzie
Maxi McKenzie
Ben McLellan
Georgia McNaughton
James Montgomerie
Isaak Newcombe
Shauna Olsen
Hayden Palmer
Bridget Paton
Samuel Phillips
Emma Portelli
James Porter
Emily Price
Meredith Price
Rachelle Rechtman
Cameron Reid
James Richards
Andrew Rigg
Caitlin Robertson
Harry Rush
Tom Russell
Archie Simmons
Oscar Skala
Tom Toohey
Bridget Tribe
Alice van Veenendaal
Christopher Watts
William Westaway
Rose Wilcox
Ashlee Willoughby
Rebecca Wolthuizen
Nerida Woodhams-

Bertozzi

Honarary (SA Only)
Carl Fidler
Peg Fletcher
Ron   Fletcher
Robert Harding
Geoffrey Inman

Garry Johnson
Ian McGain
Peter McGain
Andrew Ramsden
John Shears
Graeme Weber
Prudence Weber
Edward White
Mardi White
Ron White

Junior Member 
(7-13 yrs)
Georgia Adams
Lachlan Adams
Brooke Allan
Campell Allan
Matthew Anghie
Sophie Anghie
Bridget Armstrong
Olivia Armstrong
Madeleine Baker
Anthony Barbon
Amy Barklamb
Lachlan Barnett
Cameron Barr
Eleanor Barr
Tyree Barratt-Hassett
Rhiannon Barrett
James Barry
Ruby Barry
Amanda Bateman
Joshua Batterton
Emily Baulch
Tiffany Baumgartner
Ella Baxter
Harry Baxter
Patrick Baxter
Sam Baxter
Amy Beanland
Zoe Beanland
Hugh Beavis
Henry Bergin
Miles Bergin
Jack Betson
James Betson
Ellie Bews
Jaymie Bews
Jordan Bews
Kelsey Bews
Ashlee Boden
Emily Bottoms
Keeley Bottoms
Madeleine Brown
Nina Brown
Simone Brown
Benjamin Brownhill
Luke Brownhill
Lucy Brownless
Oscar Brownless
Ruby Brownless
Annie Bryce
Cameron Buck
Max Buck
Tom Buck
Alice Buckley
Jack  Buckley
Marcus Burbidge
Mark Burgess
Mitchell Burgess
Patrick Byrne

Alice Callagher
Claudia Callagher
Hannah Cameron
Olivia Cameron
Stephanie Cameron
Edwina Carr
Francesca Carr
Maddison Carr
William Carr
Marcus Caulfield
Naomi Caulfield
Louis Cerdan
Alec Chesterfield
Catherine Clark
Sophie Clark
Bronte Clarke
Mitchell Clarke
Amy Clearihan
Daniel Clearihan
Matthew Clearihan
Patrick Coen
Georgia Cooke
Samantha Cooke
Eleanor Cooney-Hunt
Conrad Cooper
Hedda Cooper
Leo Cooper
Matthew Cooper
Isabella Cope
Charlie Cormack
Harry Cormack
Prue Cormack
Greta Dickson
Anthony Dillon
Sophie Dillon
Emma Dixon
Zoe Dixon
Hayley Donohoe
Thomas Donohoe
Eamon Dooley
Michael Eddy
Ben Elam
Ned Elam
Sophie Elam
Samuel Ellen
Sophie Ellen
Roman Ely
Carly Ervine
Rohan Ervine
Michael Evans
Demi Fanning
Kate Faragher
Lily Fent
Bill Fisher
Sarah Fitt
Charlotte Fortey
Harriet Fortey
Andrew Fortune
Katya Foster
Nicholas Foster
Charles Fry
Jayden Gage
Alexander Gall
Annabell Gall
Lachlan Gall
Zac Gates 
Alexandra Geary
Brittney Gerrard
Grace Gibney
Aaron Goldie
Olivia Goldie
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Alexandra Good
Henry Good
Ava Gorell
James Gorell
Frederica Graham
Lily Gubbins
Campbell Gullock
Mitchell Gust
Emily Hall
Sam Hall
Paris Hancock
Jessica Handreck
Lachlan Hansford
Maddison Hansford
Samuel Harding
Angus Heathcote
Jack Heathcote
Grace Heinnen
Emma Hobbs
Madeleine Holland-King
Sam Horne
Sophie Hornsey
Gabrielle Howard
Harrison Howard
Riley Howard
Christopher Hughes
Mitchell Hughes
Anna Hume
Eva Hume
Isabella Hume
Ben Jackson
Eliza James
Ryan James
Lucia Jamison
Alexander (Sandy) 

Jeffery
Charlie Jeffery
Alysia Jennings
Georgia Johnson-King
Annabelle Johnson-

King
Charles Johnson-King
Alex Jojkity
Harry Jones
Marcus Jones
Tamsyn Jones
Andrew Juchnevicius
Natasha Karlusic
Chas Karpala
Jarrod Karpala
Ty Karpala
Albert Kay
Charlotte Kay
Sarah Keane
Jim Keller
Amelia Kelly
Ashlee Kelly
Isobel Kelly
Juliet Kelly
Karina Kelly
Richard Kelly
Florence Kennedy
Eloise Kerrison
Ruby Kerrison
Coco Kirkcaldie-Bowll
Kebbell Kirkcaldie-Bowll
Alex Kompos
Alessandra Krause
Kendra Krause
Erik Kroyherr
Leo Lambers

Johanna Lambert
Paige Lambert
Andrew Leone
Chiara Leone
Gabrielle Leslie
Aidan Lewis
Bethany Lewis
Matthew Lewis
Emelia Lithgow
Nicholas Liubinas
Annais Lombard
Angus Lowerson-Peric
Myee Lowerson-Peric
James Lyon
Xavier Madden
Greta Madi
Annelise Maguire
Benjamin Maguire
Ben Malone
Oscar Malone
Sam Malone
Edward Manton
George Manton
Annabel Mason
Rebecca Matthews
Hannah Matthews 
Lucy Matthews 
Aleisha Mauderer
Katherine McBrearty
Stephanie McBrearty
Christian McBrearty 
Alexandra McCombe
John McDonald
Matthew McGuane
Lauren McIntosh
Sarah McIntosh
Jack McKenzie
Phoebe McKenzie
Sophie McKenzie
John McLellan
Liam McLellan
Tess McMurtrie
Adam McWha
Nicholas McWha
Max Meaden
Tess Meaden
Maia Meadows
Tomas Mendes
Phoebe Michetti
Charlotte Midgley
Thomas Midgley
Lloyd Miller
Alexandra Mitrakas
Hannah Montgomerie
Thomas Montgomerie
Hugh Moodie
Campbell Moorfield
Fraser Moorfield
Jeremy Murchie
Lachie Murchie
Ted Murchie
Tom Murchie
Samuel Murray
Nina Newcombe
Benjamin Nicholls
Luke Nicholls
Emily Oakenfull
Sarah Oakenfull
Connor Ogilvie
Kara Olsen
Madison Olsen

Benjamin Osborne
Christopher Osborne
Emily Osborne
Kate Owen
Mitchell Owen
Henry Page
Megan Page
Alexander Park
Emily Patton
William Patton
Amy Pereira
Kate Pereira
Nicole Pereira
Liam Perkins
Zoe Perkins
Brianna Perry
Morgan Perry
Genevieve Peters
Marion Peters
William ( Billy) Peters
Alexandra Piaia
Zoe Piaia
Christopher Piper
Kane Potts
Charlotte Powell-Wright
Marilyn Rechtman
Lauren Reid
Matthew Reid
Claire Richardson
Peregrine Riggs
Daniel Robertson
Alexander Romanella
Isabella Romanella
Carla Rumble
Thomas Rumble
Liam Russell
Nicholas Russell
Scott Russell
Tessa Russell
Finlea Ryan
Laura Ryan
Michaela Ryan
Ruby Ryan
Chloe Schneider
Hayden Scott
Holly Scott
Thomas Scott
Eppie Sharp
Hannah Shaw
Jakob Shaw
Jarred Shaw
Matthew Shaw
Jack Shembrey
Tom Shembrey
Isabella Sheridan-Moore
James Short
Natalia Short
Nerissa Short
Ben Simpson
Emily Simpson
Hugh Simpson
Max Simpson
Tessa Simpson
Michael-Henri Skala
Annabelle Sleeman
Felicity Sleeman
Nicholas Sleeman
Tiffani Smith
Lachlan Solly
William Solly
Evelyn Spinazzola

Jordan Spinazzola
Lewis Spinzzola
Jordan Stainton
Nicholas Stephens
Hugh Sterling
Grant Stubbs
Keira Swift
Savannah Swift
Michael Szulc
Mia Tabone
Ryan Tait
Eleanor Taylor
William Taylor
Eliza Thornton
Georgia Thornton
Alexandra Toohey
Clara Toohey
Eliza Toohey
Georgia Toohey
Joseph Toohey
Emily Traynor
Liam Traynor
Siobhan Traynor
Alexandra Trezise
Stephanie Trezise
Ethan Tribe
Nicholas Trounson
Amanda Twigg
Freddie Twigg
Jasmine Vakirtzis
Jonathan Vakirtzis
George van Veenendaal
Grace van Veenendaal
Anna von Moger
Edward von Moger
Oscar Vonk
James Waldren
Luke Waldren
Anna Walker
Rebecca Walker
Sarah Walker
Sarah Wallace
Mackenzie Ware
Mitchell Ware
Keller Weight
Sam Weight
Oliver Westaway
Sophie Westaway
Jacob Wilkinson
Marli Wilkinson
Sigrid Williamson
Torsten Williamson
Marcus Willoughby
Alexandra Wilson
Olivia Witts
Emma Woodhams-

Bertozzi
Jacob Zanatta
Rebecca Zanatta

Leave Of Absence
Fiona Fitzgerald
Louise Jaudzemis
Lucy Studer
Monique Wylie

Long Service 
Kevin Bent
Philip Boyce
Warren Clarke
Maurice Conway

Membership Listing

Julia Cullity
Ingilby Dickson
Stuart Dickson
Peter Fidler
Peter Foster
Edward Gage
Peter Gowans
Philip Grant
Matey Guerow
Lance Hately
Paul Hearne
Neil Heathcote
Ray Heathcote
Douglas Hopkins
Sam Hume
Gary Ireland
Marc Lionnet
David Love
Peter MacDonald
Cameron McGill
Mark McLean
Lionel McWilliam
Ivor  Morgan
James Morgan
Ross Peasnell
Christopher Porter
Mark Rantall
Matthew Solly
Robert Stirling
Doreen Titter
John Turner
Noel Wapling
Barry White

Active Reserve 
Jade Baldock
Joseph Bergin
Kim Cope
Shane Edmonds
Shem Fitzgerald
Mark Gowans
Laura Homburg
Simon Hunter
Naantali Marshall
Adam Martin
Catherine Mason
Bernard Murray
James Pinnis
Christopher Scarff
Matthew Symington
Matthew Taylor
Sean Voss
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Shane Edmonds
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Statement of financial performance for the year ended 30 April 2008

2008 2007

Operating Revenue:

Sponsorship/Donations 145,751 48,279

Membership 87,844 67,216

Fundraising 147,204 131,606

Clubhouse activities 51,022 59,478

Apparel/Merchandising 38,832 21,360

Other 31,511 22,794

Government Grants 33,229 8,173

Non-Operating Revenue:

Interest received 5,025 7,313

Proceeds from sale of non-current assets 2,318 2,686

Total Revenue 542,737 368,905

Expenditure:

Administration Expenses 90,114 71,497

Building Maintenance 22,650 15,352

Depreciation 75,052 74,387

Fundraising / club function / bar expenses 76,539 47,540

Competition / junior development expenses 82,471 50,829

Lifesaving expenses 23,977 23,156

Other expenses 27,182 40,814

Total Expenses 397,986 323,576

Net Profit/(Loss) 144,751 45,329
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Statement of financial position as at 30 April 2008

2008 2007
Current Assets
Cash at bank 51,522 31,044
Term Deposit Maxi Account 122,828
Apparel and Sundry stocks 62,708 54,305
Accounts Receivable 15,111 13,573
GST Receivable 33,977 -   
Total current assets 163,318 221,750

Non-Current Assets
Equipment, Boats, Boards & Ski’s
At Cost 443,163 391,998
Less Accumulated Depreciation (325,144) (262,000)

118,020 129,998

Buildings
Old Clubhouse at cost 156,082 156,082
Clubhouse Buildings at cost 208,846 208,846
Building Improvements 194,059 194,059
Land & Buildings - Storage Site 542,452 -   
Radio tower at cost 22,000 22,000

1,123,439 580,987

Less: Accumulated Depreciation (142,592) (138,176)
980,848 442,811

Furniture, Fittings & Equipment
At Cost 149,337 68,270
Less Accumulated Depreciation (55,862) (48,369)

93,476 19,901

Investments
Margaret Marsh Memorial Trophy 1,000 1,000
Margaret Worrell Memorial Trophy 1,000 1,000

2,000 2,000

Total Non-Current Assets 1,194,343 594,710

Total Assets 1,357,661 816,460

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 33,629 10,353
GST Payable (3,504)

Non-Current Liabilities
Unsecured Loan - Bendigo Bank 384,670 -   

384,670 -   

Net Assets 939,361 809,611

Members Funds
Balance at 1 May 2006 809,611 764,282
Transfer to Foundation (15,000) -   
Add surplus for the year 144,751 45,329

Total Members Funds 939,361 809,611
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Statement of cash flows as at 30 April 2008

2008 2007

Opening Available Cash Balance 153,872 199,276

Operating Activities

Receipts from operations 502,197 354,007

Payments from operations (304,556) (293,614)

Interest received 5,025 7,313

Net Cash from Operations Note (2) 202,665 67,706

Finance and Investing

Net Property, plant and equipment (290,015) (113,111)

Net Cash from Financing & Investing (290,015) (113,111)

Transfer to Foundation (15,000) -

Closing Available Cash Balance 51,522 153,872
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ending 30 April 2008

Statement of Accounting Policies

The financial report is a general purpose financial report that has been prepared in accordance with
Australian Accounting Standards, Urgent Issues Group Consensus View and other authoritative
pronouncements of the Australian Standards board and the Associations Incorporations Act 1981.

The financial report has been prepared on a cash basis, based on historical costs and does not take into
account changing money values, or except where stated, current valuations of non-current assets. Cost is
based on the fair values of the consideration given in exchange for assets.

The following is a summary of the material accounting policies adopted by the Incorporation in the
preparation of the financial report. The accounting policies have been consistently applied, unless otherwise
stated.

Income tax

The income of the Incorporation is exempt from income tax in accordance with the provision of Section 23 (g)
(iii) of the Income Tax Assessment Act, as the Incorporation falls within the definition of a society, association
or club established for the encouragement of a game or sport.

Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs are assigned on a specific
identification basis and include direct costs and appropriate overheads, if any.

Property, Plant and Equipment

All assets have limited useful lives and are depreciated using the straight line method over their estimated
useful lives. Assets are depreciated from the date of acquisition.

Depreciation rates are reviewed annually for appropriateness and the rates used for each class of asset are
as follows:

Buildings 2%

Equipment, Boats, Boards & Ski’s 33%

Furniture, Fittings & Equipment 20%

Cash

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash includes cash on hand, at banks and on deposit.

Revenue

Revenues are recognised at the fair value of the consideration received net of the amount of goods and
services tax (GST) payable to the taxation authority.

Interest revenue is recognised as it accrues, taking into account the effective yield on the financial asset.

The gross proceeds of non-current assets sales are recognised at the date control of the asset passes to the
buyer.

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST
incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office. In these circumstances, the GST is recognised
as part of the cost of acquisition of the assets or as part of an item of the expense. Receivable and payables
in the statement of financial position are show inclusive of GST.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 April 2008

Note (2.) Cash Flow information

2008 2007

a) Reconciliation of Cash

Cash at bank 51,522 31,044

Cash on deposit -   122,828

51,522 153,872

b) Reconciliation of Net Cash provided by Operating Activities to Profit from Ordinary Activities

Profit from ordinary activities 144,751 45,329

Non-cash flows from profit from ordinary activities:

Depreciation 75,052 74,387

Changes in assets and liabilities:

(Increase) in accounts receivable (1,538) (7,585)

(Increase) in inventories (8,403) (27,789)

Increase in accounts payable 23,276 (12,522)

(Decrease) in GST payable (30,473) (4,113)

Net cash provided by operating activities 202,665 67,706
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Foundation Report
We are pleased to be able to report that the Foundation has survived the economic downturn and has continued
to provide financial support for the Club.  The value of total assets increased by 15% to $280,000 and income
available for distribution increased by 22% to $19,500. Late last year, the Trustees were concerned about the
possibility of a weakening in the economy and elected to realize capital profits, restructure investments and hold
cash to take advantage of high interest rates. The Trustees resolved to subsidize the interest payable on the
mortgage entered into by the Club to purchase the property at Inverlochy Drive and to do so until such time as
the property becomes self funding. 

Ron Canale, Robin Veale, Peter Williams, David Kennedy, Warren Clarke, Trustees.
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proposed marriage to Sue at the completion of the
swim. Sean will be missed by many in the lifesaving
and swimming communities, a life cut short too
soon.

James Grimaldi Perry 
23/4/1927 – 8/12/2007 
Associate Member
ASLSC

The ASLSC lost one of its
long time Associate
members and benefactors
with the passing of Jim
Perry. Jim had been an
Associate Member since
1962 and was awarded a
SLSA 25 Year Membership
badge in 2004.

Jim for many years, assisted the club and always
held the club in high regard for what it was able to
accomplish with limited funds.  His children were
Nippers and Bronze holders.

The club records its gratitude for Jim’s support and
extends its sympathy to wife Sue and family.

Cary Noel Hayton 
11/9/1942 – 25/ 5/ 2008

Anglesea SLSC was
saddened to hear of Cary’s
untimely passing in May
2008. Cary was a member of
Anglesea SLSC from 1972 -
1975, gaining his Bronze
Medallion on 26/3/1972 - BM
V4302. A Member of the
ASLSC Committee 1973 -
1975, State Centre delegate and Secretary for
ASLSC 1974 – 75.

Cary was a member of the Anglesea Beach Relay
teams 1972-75 coached under Bruce Thompson and
Robert King. He competed in the relay teams,
helping with the trifectas, during the Years when The
Anglesea Beach Relay Teams were at a peak. The
Open Men’s Beach Relay Teams gaining 1st, 2nd &
3rd at the Victorian Life Saving Championships at
Warnambool in 1974  and again at Bancoora 1975.
This is not an often occurrence in team events even
today.  

Our thoughts are with his wife Sue and family.

Vale

Frederick ‘Rock’ Herd AM

19/ 03/ 1925 – 03/12/ 2007
ASLSC Patron

The service at Morrison Hall
Geelong Colledge was packed
with at least 1000 friends who
came to support Fred’s family
and celebrate Fred’s life on his
sad passing.

Fred had been a long time
supporter of the Anglesea Surf
Life Saving Club and had been a Patron since 1979.
On the Surf Club Golf Days, many legs of pork were
provided for the spinning wheel. Fred had started
M.C. Herd in 1953 with his brothers Jack, Murray
and Frank and in 1958 bought the Bacchus Marsh
Abattoir. Fred built this company into a $150 million
meat empire.

Fred survivors include wife Margaret, three
daughters and son Frank. The family have stated
that the Herd Family support for the Anglesea Surf
Club will continue as Fred would have wished.
John’Jimpy’ Shears

Sean Anthony Harris  
27/ 2/1963 -11/5/2008
Paralympian 1996

Sean’s untimely death
occurred as a result of a 4wd
accident in the Macedon
Ranges. Sean was originally
a member at Pt. Leo, before
coming to Anglesa in 1979.
He was a good friend and
mate to everyone and a lot
of the younger members
looked up to him with a bit of a ‘hero’ status as at the
age of 12 years he was the fastest 200m butterfly
swimmer for his age in the world. He was SLSV
Junior Iron man title holder in 1980, 1981. He also
won many State & National swimming titles and
regularly competed in ocean swims & triathlons.
Selected over the years in several SLSV Teams,
both interstate and overseas tours. He gained the
ASLSC Margaret Worrell Memorial Trophy awarded
for life saving competition three times. 

In the early 1990’s Sean lost a leg as a result of a
car accident, never to be put off he worked hard and
became a paralympian, and became the first
disabled person to swim the English Channel, then
pulled an engagement ring from his bathers and
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ANNUAL GOLF DAY

This Major Fund Raising Event
will be held on

SATURDAY 9th August, 2008
at the

Anglesea Golf Club

Club members should begin NOW to canvass family, friends,
acquaintances and associates for:

* HOLE SPONSORSHIP
* TROPHY DONATIONS

*PRIZES FOR SPINNING WHEEL

SHOT GUN START AT 10:30am

Assembly & Registration at Golf Club
10:00am

The competition is 4 Ball Best Ball Par
with prizes for the following:

Best Men’s and Best Ladies Pair, Best Mixed Pair, Best 9 Out,
Best 9 In, Secret 9, Longest Drive (men & ladies)

3 x Nearest the Pin

Official Handicap Required for Prizes

Further information from:

Alex Sutherland / Judy Sutherland (03) 5266 2111 (H)

Anglesea Golf Club Office: (03) 5263 158  Fax: (03) 5263 2269
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